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Name of Issuer: 
 
COI Energy Services, Inc., f/k/a ³COI Empowerment & Energ\ Services LLC´ 
 
Legal status of Issuer: 
 
 Form: 
 
 Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: 
 
 Delaware 
 
 Date of Organization: 
 
 January 1, 2018 
 
Physical Address of Issuer: 
 
802 East Whiting Street, Tampa, FL 33602 
 
Website of Issuer: 
 
https://coienergyservices.com  
 
Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted: 
 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic 
 
CIK Number of Intermediary: 
 
0001751525  
 
SEC File Number of Intermediary: 
 
007-00167 
 
CRD Number of Intermediary: 
 
283874 
 



 
 

  
 

Name of qXalified Whird parW\ ³EscroZ AgenW´ Zhich Whe Offering Zill XWili]e: 
 
Prime Trust, LLC  
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering 
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the 
offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering: 
 
At the conclusion of the offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of six percent (6%) of the amount raised in the offering to 
the intermediary. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the intermediary 
to acquire such an interest: 
 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to two percent (2%) of the total number 
of the securities sold in the offering. 
 
Type of Security Offered: 
 
Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 
Target Number of Securities to be Offered: 
 
25,000 
 
Price (or Method for Determining Price): 
 
$1.00 
 
Target Offering Amount: 
 
$25,000 
 
Oversubscriptions Accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be Allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
☑ Other: At the Compan\¶s discretion 
 
Maximum offering amount (if different from Target Offering Amount): 
 
$1,070,000 
 
Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount: 
 
November 30, 2020 
 
If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the deadline 
to reach the target offering amount, no Securities will be sold in the offering, investment commitments will be 
cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current Number of Employees: 
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Most recent fiscal year-end 

(2019)  
Prior fiscal year-end 

(2018)  

Total Assets $303,042 $407,031 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $66,556 $9,613 

Accounts Receivable $33,116 $159,444 

Short-term Debt $244,409 $19,582 

Long-term Debt $964,898 $499,949 

Revenues/Sales $191,935 $365,749 

Cost of Goods Sold $104,503 $130,796 

Taxes Paid $0 $0 

Net Income $(793,777) $(270,932) 

 
 
The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities: 
 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands 
 
 
 
  



 
 

  
 

Explanatory Note: The Form C filed by the Company (as defined below) on August 26, 2020 is hereby amended and 
superseded in all respects by this Form C/A to correct a scrivener¶s error in one of the exhibits to the Form C.  
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Up to $1,070,000 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 
 

COI Energy Services, Inc., f/k/a ³COI Empowerment & Energ\ Services LLC´ (³COI Energy´, the ³Company,´ 
³we,´ ³us´, or ³our´), is offering a minimum amount of $25,000 (the ³Target Offering Amount´) and up to a 
maximum amount of $1,070,000 (the ³Maximum Offering Amount´) of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future 
Equity) (the ³Securities´) as described in this Form C/A (this ³OIIHULQJ´). We must raise an amount equal to or 
greater than the Target Offering Amount by November 30, 2020 (the ³Offering Deadline´). Unless we raise at least 
the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all investment 
commitments will be cancelled, and all committed funds will be returned.  

Potential purchasers of the Securities are referred to herein as ³Investors´ or ³you´. The rights and obligations of 
Investors with respect to the Securities are set forth below in the section titled ³The Offering and the Securities²The 
Securities´. In order to purchase the Securities, you must complete the purchase process through our intermediary, 
OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the ³Intermediary´). All committed funds will be held in escrow with Prime 
Trust, LLC (the ³Escrow Agent´) until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more 
closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, 
or such earlier time as such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation 
mechanism provided by the Intermediary.  
 
Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by us, in our sole and absolute discretion. We have the right to 
cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The Intermediary has the ability to 
reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind our offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason. 
 

 Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)(2) Net Proceeds 

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount (3) $100 $6.00 $94.00 

Target Offering Amount $25,000 $1,500 $23,500 

Maximum Offering 
Amount $1,070,000 $64,200 $1,005,800 

 
(1)  This e[cludes fees to Compan\¶s advisors, such as attorne\s and accountants.  
(2)  In addition to the six percent (6%) fee shown here, the Intermediary will also receive a securities 

commission equal to two percent (2%) of the Securities sold in this Offering.  
(3) The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole 

discretion. In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special 



 
 

  
 

investment programs and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors 
participating in such programs without notice. 

 
A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 
 
In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the terms 
of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities 
have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.  
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities offered or the 
terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or 
literature.  
 
These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission has not made an independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 
 
THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL 
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT 
IN OUR COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY 
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN 
INVESTMENT IN OUR COMPANY IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE 
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN 
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. 
SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C/A TITLED ³RISK FACTORS´ BEGINNING ON PAGE 2. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY BE 
PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. YOU SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU WILL BE 
REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF 
TIME. 

YOU ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C/A AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX 
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL 
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT. 

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED ABOVE. 
PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE PERMISSIBILITY OF 
THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL 
FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE 
INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE 
UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR 
WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER JURISDCITION. THE COMPANY, THE 
ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY 
INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, WHETHER FOREIGN OR 
DOMESTIC. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 
 
IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE 
LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER 
FORMALITIES. WE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN INVESTOR. 



 
 

  
 

 
NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 

 
PRIME TRUST LLC, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE 
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT¶S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED 
PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities 
E[change Act of 1934 (the ³Exchange Act´) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the 
³Investment Company Act´)(15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by 
Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
³1933 Act´) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in � 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports required 
by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C/A; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company 
or companies. 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure 
 
The Company is not subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
 
Following the first sale of the Securities, the Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange 
Commission annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Compan\¶s fiscal 
year. 
 
Once posted, the annual report ma\ be found on the Compan\¶s website at https://coienergyservices.com.   
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not 
exceed $10,000,000; 

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders 
of record; 

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 
1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with applicable state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 



 
 

  
 

Updates 
 
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: https://www.republic.co/coi-energy 
 
 
 
 

The date of this Form C/A is August 26, 2020.
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ABOUT THIS FORM C/A 
 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C/A. We have not authorized anyone to provide any 
information or make any representations other than those contained in this Form C/A, and no source other than the 
Intermediary has been authorized to host this Form C/A and the Offering. If anyone provides you with different or 
inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not offering to sell, nor seeking offers to buy, the Securities 
in any jurisdiction where such offers and sales are not permitted. The information contained in this Form C/A and any 
documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date of those respective documents, regardless 
of the time of delivery of this Form C/A or the time of issuance or sale of any Securities.  
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, are 
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. 
Prior to the consummation of the purchase and sale of the Securities, the Company will afford prospective Investors 
an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the Company and its management concerning the terms 
and conditions of this Offering and the Company.  
 
In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the Company and the terms of the 
Offering, including the merits and risks involved. The statements of the Company contained herein are based on 
information believed to be reliable; however, no warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C/A. For example, our business, financial condition, 
results of operations, and prospects may have changed since the date of this Form C/A. The Company does not expect 
to update or otherwise revise this Form C/A or any other materials supplied herewith.   
 
This Form C/A is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for 
any other purpose. 
 

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
 

This Form C/A and any documents incorporated by reference herein contain forward-looking statements and are 
subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or 
current conditions included in this Form C/A are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give our 
current reasonable expectations and projections regarding our financial condition, results of operations, plans, 
objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements by the fact that they do not 
relate strictl\ to historical or current facts. These statements ma\ include words such as ³anticipate,´ ³estimate,´ 
³e[pect,´ ³project,´ ³plan,´ ³intend,´ ³believe,´ ³ma\,´ ³should,´ ³can have,´ ³likel\´ and other words and terms of 
similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial performance 
or other events. 

 
The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C/A and any documents incorporated by reference herein are 
based on reasonable assumptions we have made in light of our industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, 
current conditions, expected future developments and other factors we believe are appropriate under the 
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C/A, you should understand that these statements are not 
guarantees of performance or results. Although we believe that these forward-looking statements are based on 
reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect our actual operating and financial 
performance and cause our performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking 
statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these assumptions prove 
incorrect or change, our actual operating and financial performance may vary in material respects from the 
performance projected in these forward-looking statements.  

 
Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking 
statements made in this Form C/A or any documents incorporated by reference herein is accurate only as of the date 
of those respective documents. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-
looking statements for any reason after the date of this Form C/A or to conform these statements to actual results or 
to changes in our expectations. 
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SUMMARY 

 
The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C/A. 
This summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form 
C/A caUHIXOO\, LQcOXdLQJ WKH PaWWHUV dLVcXVVHd XQdHU WKH VHcWLRQ WLWOHd ³RLVN FacWRUV.´ 
 
The Company 
 
COI Energy Services, Inc., f/k/a ³COI Empowerment & Energ\ Services LLC is a digital energy platform, 
incorporated in Delaware as a corporation on January 1, 2018.  The Company was originally formed on February 8, 
2016 as a Florida limited liability company as COI Empowerment & Energy Services LLC.  A Certificate of 
Conversion was filed with the State of Delaware on December 21, 2017, changing the Compan\¶s name from COI 
Empowerment & Energy Services LLC to COI Energy Services, Inc. with an effective date of conversion of January 
1, 2018. 
 
The Company is located at 802 East Whiting Street, Tampa, FL 33602. 
 
The Compan\¶s website is https://coienergyservices.com.   
 
The Company is headquartered and conducts business in the State of Florida, and sells products throughout the United 
States. 
 
A description of our products, services and business plan can be found on the Compan\¶s profile page on the 
Intermediar\¶s website under https://republic.co/coi-energy and is attached as Exhibit B to this Form C/A.  
 
The Offering  
 

Minimum Amount of the Securities Offered 25,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Target Offering Amount met) 25,000* 

Maximum Amount of the Securities Offered 1,070,000 

Total Amount of the Securities Outstanding after 
Offering (if Maximum Offering Amount met) 1,070,000* 

Price Per Security $1.00 

Minimum Individual Purchase Amount $100 + 

Offering Deadline November 30, 2020 

Use of Proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on page 11 
hereof. 

Voting Rights See the description of the voting rights on page 26.  

*The total number of the Securities outstanding after the Offering is subject to increase in an amount equal 
to the Intermediar\¶s fee of two percent (2%) of the Securities issued in this Offering. 
+ The Company reserves the right to amend the Minimum Individual Purchase Amount, in its sole discretion. 
In particular, the Company may elect to participate in one of the Intermediary's special investment programs 
and may offer alternative Minimum Individual Purchase Amounts to Investors participating in such programs 
without notice.  
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RISK FACTORS 
 
Investing in the Securities involves a high degree of risk and may result in the loss of your entire investment. Before 
making an investment decision with respect to the Securities, we urge you to carefully consider the risks described in 
this section and other factors set forth in this Form C/A. In addition to the risks specified below, the Company is 
subject to same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These 
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as 
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently riskier than more 
developed companies. Prospective Investors should consult with their legal, tax and financial advisors prior to making 
an investment in the Securities. The Securities should only be purchased by persons who can afford to lose all of their 
investment. 
 
RLVNV RHOaWHd WR WKH CRPSaQ\¶V BXVLQHVV aQd IQdXVWU\  
 
We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our 
prospects must be considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters. 
 
We were incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware on January 1, 2018. Accordingly, the Company is 
still in an early phase and is just beginning to implement its business plan. There can be no assurance that it will ever 
operate profitably. The likelihood of its success should be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, 
complications and delays usually encountered by companies in their early stages of development. The Company 
may not be successful in attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties. 

Global crises such as COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business operations and revenue projections. 
 
With shelter-in-place orders and non-essential business closings potentially happening throughout 2020 and into the 
future due to COVID-19, the Compan\¶s revenue has been adversel\ affected. In the early stages of the pandemic, 
our revenue was adversely affected when our clients, utility companies, put a hold on installing ³gateway 
connections,´ on which our platform is dependent significantl\ impairing our business prospects. This was to ensure 
the safety and health of all stakeholders. However, the implementation of the COI Energy solution requires minimal 
to no contact with building owners in the normal course of business, and our customers enabled us to resume 
implementation once the States started to reopen for business. In addition, a significant outbreak of other contagious 
diseases such as COVID-19 in the human population could result in a widespread health crisis that could adversely 
affect the economies and financial markets of many countries, resulting in an economic downturn that could reduce 
the demand for our services and impair our business prospects including as a result of being unable to raise 
additional capital on acceptable terms to us, if at all. 
 
The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the 
Compan\¶s cXrrenW bXsiness plan. 
 
In order to achieve the Compan\¶s near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to 
the amount raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable 
terms or at all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business 
plan, our continued operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise 
transfer all or substantially all of our remaining assets, which could cause a Purchaser to lose all or a portion of his 
or her investment. 

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital. 
 
We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our lack of revenues 
from sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our Company and present and future market 
conditions. We will require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate 
funds are unavailable, we may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our research, 
development or commercialization programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of which may materially 
harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
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A majority of the Company is owned by a single owner.   
 
The Company is currently controlled by a one person board of directors appointed by the holder of the Compan\¶s 
capital stock who owns 98.5% of the outstanding capital stock of the Company.  Subject to any fiduciary duties owed 
to our other owners or investors under Delaware law, this majority owner may be able to exercise significant influence 
through their board appointments.  The board of directors is responsible for approving significant Company 
transactions, and will have significant control over the Compan\¶s budget, management and policies. This person ma\ 
have interests that are different from yours. For example, this owner may support proposals and actions with which 
you may disagree. The concentration of ownership and board control could delay or prevent a change in control of the 
Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to obtain control of the Company, which in 
turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay for the Company. In addition, this owner could use 
their board influence to maintain the Compan\¶s e[isting management, dela\ or prevent changes in control of the 
Company, or support or reject other management and board proposals that are subject to stockholder approval 
 
The Company has indicated that it has engaged in certain transactions with related persons.  
 
SaLisa Berrien, the CEO and Director of the Company, extended a loan to the Company in an amount that is greater 
than 5% of the Target Offering Amount of this Offering. Please see the section titled “Transactions with Related 
Persons and Conflicts of Interest” for further details.  
 
We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business. 
 
As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and 
uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In 
developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and 
resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or 
services may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in 
introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new 
products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and 
services on less advantageous terms to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, 
financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected. 
 
The Compan\¶s sXccess depends on Whe e[perience and skill of Whe board of direcWors, iWs e[ecXWiYe officers and ke\ 
employees. 
 
In particular, we are dependent on SaLisa Berrien, our Chief Executive Officer and Director. The Company has an 
employment agreement with SaLisa Berrien, however there can be no assurance that she will continue to be employed 
by the Company for a particular period of time. The loss of SaLisa Berrien, or any key employee of the business could 
harm the Compan\¶s business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations. 
 
Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life insurance policies on 
any such people. 
 
The Company is dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct its operations and execute its business plan, 
however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of 
their death or disability. Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive 
an\ compensation to assist with such person¶s absence. The loss of such person could negativel\ affect the 
Company and its operations. We have no way to guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many 
states do not enforce non-competition agreements, and therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all 
of the risk of relying on key personnel. 

 
The products and services we sell are advanced, and we need to rapidly and successfully develop and introduce 
new products in a competitive, demanding and rapidly changing environment. 
 
To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our product and 
services offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with price-to-performance gains 
in the industry. Shortened product life cycles due to customer demands and competitive pressures impact the pace at 
which we must introduce and implement new technology. This requires a high level of innovation by our software 
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developers. In addition, bringing new solutions to the market entails a costly and lengthy process, and requires us to 
accurately anticipate customer needs and technology trends. We must continue to respond to market demands, develop 
leading technologies and maintain leadership in analytic data solutions performance and scalability, or our business 
operations may be adversely affected. We must also anticipate and respond to customer demands regarding the 
compatibility of our current and prior offerings. These demands could hinder the pace of introducing and implementing 
new technology, and our business would be negatively affected. 

We rely on various intellectual property rights, including trademarks, in order to operate our business. 
 
The Compan\ relies on certain intellectual propert\ rights to operate its business. The Compan\¶s intellectual 
property rights may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. 
In addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from 
being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be 
available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property position or for other business reasons. Our 
failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately protect our 
intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely 
impact our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition 
agreements with employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary 
rights. There can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other 
proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that others will not 
independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not otherwise gain 
access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our intellectual 
property will become increasingly important. The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter our 
competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to protect or enforce our intellectual property rights, we 
may be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties 
may assert claims against us with or without provocation. These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time 
and could divert management¶s attention from other business concerns. The law relating to the scope and validity of 
claims in the technology field in which we operate is still evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions 
in our industry are generally uncertain. We cannot assure you that we will prevail in any of these potential suits or 
that the damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable. 
 
Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
 
Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets, and will be 
critical to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could 
significantly reduce its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity, 
regardless of its accuracy. Also, there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar 
devices, including blogs, social media websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide 
individuals with access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. The availability of 
information on social media platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to 
our interests or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our performance, prospects or business. The harm may 
be immediate and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without affording us an opportunity for redress or 
correction. 

We have not prepared any audited financial statements.  
 
Therefore, \ou have no audited financial information regarding the Compan\¶s capitali]ation or assets or liabilities 
on which to make your investment decision. If you feel the information provided is insufficient, you should not invest 
in the Company.  
 
The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of 
public companies. 
 
The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company, 
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the 
Company is currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and it's financial and disclosure controls and 
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are 
no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of the Company's financial and disclosure controls 
and procedures. If it were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to 
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the Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company's 
results of operations. 

Risks Related to the Offering 
 
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the 
Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature. 
 
You should not rely on the fact that our Form C/A is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission¶s EDGAR filing s\stem as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this 
Offering. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C/A, nor any document or 
literature related to this Offering. 
 
Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. 
 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the 
Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits 
available in registered Offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have 
been audited by an independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the 
fairness of the terms of this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C/A and the accompanying 
exhibits. 
 
The Company's management may have broad discretion in how the Company uses the net proceeds of the 
Offering. 
 
Unless the Compan\ has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the Offering, the Compan\¶s management will 
have considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part 
of your investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately. 
 
The Compan\ has Whe righW Wo limiW indiYidXal InYesWor commiWmenW amoXnWs based on Whe Compan\¶s 
deWerminaWion of an InYesWor¶s sophisWicaWion. 
 
The Company may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based on the 
Compan\¶s determination of the Investor¶s sophistication and abilit\ to assume the risk of the investment. This means 
that \our desired investment amount ma\ be limited or lowered based solel\ on the Compan\¶s determination and not 
in line with relevant investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may 
receive larger allocations of the Offering based solel\ on the Compan\¶s determination. 
 
The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline. 
 
The Company may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your 
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Target OfferingAmount even 
after the Offering Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel your investment in the event 
the Company extends the Offering Deadline, if you choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be 
accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached 
without the Company receiving the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest 
or deduction, or the Company receives the Target Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company 
to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be 
issued and distributed to you. 
 
The Company may also end the Offering early.  
 
If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the Company can end 
the Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This means your 
failure to participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this Offering ± 
it also means the Company may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering 
early. 
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The Company has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.  
 
If the Company meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close of the Offering can occur, which will allow 
the Company to draw down on half of the proceeds committed and captured in the Offering during the relevant period. 
The Company may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should be mindful that this means they can 
make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be subject to different cancellation rights. For 
example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering continues, Investors whose 
investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm their investment as it will 
be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change. 
 
Risks Related to the Securities  
 
The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and 
each Investor should consult with their attorney. 
 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public 
market for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the 
securities laws of any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the 
United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under 
the Securities Act or other securities laws will be affected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also 
adversely affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware 
of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent 
that they are purchasing the Securities for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or 
distribution thereof. 
 
Investors will not become eqXiW\ holders XnWil Whe Compan\ decides Wo conYerW Whe SecXriWies inWo ³CF ShadoZ 
SecXriWies´ (Whe W\pe of eqXiW\ secXriWies issXable Xpon conYersion of Whe SecXriWies) or XnWil Where is a change of 
conWrol or sale of sXbsWanWiall\ all of Whe Compan\¶s assets. 
 
Investors will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite amount 
of time and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Investors may never become equity holders 
of the Company. Investors will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company receives a future 
round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the Securities into CF 
Shadow Securities. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities. In certain 
instances, such as a sale of the Company or substantially all of its assets, an initial public offering or a dissolution or 
bankruptcy, the Investors may only have a right to receive cash, to the extent available, rather than equity in the 
Company.  
 
Investors will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities. Upon the 
conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities (which cannot be guaranteed), the holders of the CF 
Shadow Securities will be required to enter into a proxy with the Intermediary to ensure any statutory voting rights 
are voted in tandem with the majority holders of whichever series of securities the CF Shadow Securities follow. 
 
Investors will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are converted 
into CF Shadow Securities (the occurrence of which cannot be guaranteed). Upon such conversion, the CF Shadow 
Securities will have no voting rights and, in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state law, the 
CF Shadow Security holders are required to enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary to vote their CF 
Shadow Securities with the majority of the holder(s) of the securities issued in the round of equity financing that 
triggered the conversion right. For example, if the Securities are converted in connection with an offering of Series B 
Preferred Stock, Investors would receive CF Shadow Securities in the form of shares of Series B-CF Shadow Preferred 
Stock and would be required to enter into a proxy that allows the Intermediary to vote their shares of Series B-CF 
Shadow Preferred Stock consistent with the majority of the Series B Preferred Stockholders. Thus, Investors will 
essentially never be able to vote upon any matters of the Company. 
 
Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law. 
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Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other 
information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have such 
rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C/A and no additional information. 
Additionally, there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting 
in no information rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put 
Investors at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders 
who have rights to periodic financial statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, 
annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress reports, among other things. 
 
InYesWors Zill be Xnable Wo declare Whe SecXriW\ in ³defaXlW´ and demand repa\menW. 
 
Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have an\ ³default´ provisions upon which 
Investors will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to whether 
or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Investors have no right to demand such conversion. 
Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may Investors demand payment and even then, such payments 
will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company. 
 
The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event and Investors may have to hold 
the Securities indefinitely. 
 
The Company may never conduct a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities if such future equity 
financing does occur. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company 
or an initial public offering. If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, Investors could be 
left holding the Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly 
illiquid, with no secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership 
rights, have no rights to the Compan\¶s assets or profits and have no voting rights or abilit\ to direct the Compan\ or 
its actions. 
 
Equity securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of 
subsequent equity financings. 
 
The Compan\¶s equit\ securities will be subject to dilution. The Compan\ intends to issue additional equity to 
employees and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders 
of equity securities resulting from the conversion of the Securities will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable 
amount. Such dilution ma\ reduce the Investor¶s control and economic interests in the Compan\. 
 
The amount of additional financing needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at 
the time of this Offering. Generally, additional financing (whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other 
securities) will be intended to provide the Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone. 
If the funds received in any additional financing are not sufficient to meet the Compan\¶s needs, the Compan\ ma\ 
have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities. 
The availability of capital is at least partially a function of capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the 
Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to accurately predict the future capital 
requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available from any source. Failure to obtain 
financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the Securities. 
 
Equity securities issued upon conversion of the Securities may be substantially different from other equity securities 
offered or issued by the Company at the time of conversion. 
 
In the event the Company decides to exercise the conversion right, the Company will convert the Securities into equity 
securities that are materially different from the equity securities being issued to new investors at the time of conversion 
in many ways, including, but not limited to, liquidation preferences, dividend rights, or anti-dilution protection. 
Additionally, any equity securities issued at the Conversion Price (as defined in the Crowd SAFE agreement) shall 
have only such preferences, rights, and protections in proportion to the Conversion Price and not in proportion to the 
price per share paid by new investors receiving the equity securities. Upon conversion of the Securities, the Company 
may not provide the holders of such Securities with the same rights, preferences, protections, and other benefits or 
privileges provided to other investors of the Company. 
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The forgoing paragraph is only a summary of a portion of the conversion feature of the Securities; it is not intended 
to be complete, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the Crowd SAFE agreement, which is 
attached as Exhibit C. 
 
There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price. 
 
The Offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with 
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities 
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our net worth or prior 
earnings. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the Offering price or at any other price. 
 
In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Investors will not be treated as debt holders and 
therefore are unlikely to recover any proceeds. 
 
In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, the holders of the Securities that have not been converted 
will be entitled to distributions as described in the Securities. This means that such holders will only receive 
distributions once all of the creditors and more senior security holders, including any holders of preferred stock, have 
been paid in full. Neither holders of the Securities nor holders of CF Shadow Securities can be guaranteed any proceeds 
in the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company. 
 
While the Securities provide mechanisms whereby holders of the Securities would be entitled to a return of their 
purchase amount upon the occurrence of certain events, if the Company does not have sufficient cash on hand, 
this obligation may not be fulfilled. 
 
Upon the occurrence of certain events, as provided in the Securities, holders of the Securities may be entitled to a 
return of the principal amount invested. Despite the contractual provisions in the Securities, this right cannot be 
guaranteed if the Company does not have sufficient liquid assets on hand. Therefore, potential Investors should not 
assume a guaranteed return of their investment amount. 
 
There is no gXaranWee of a reWXrn on an InYesWor¶s inYesWmenW. 
 
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire 
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C/A and all exhibits carefully and should consult 
with their attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision. 
 
IN ADDITION TO THE RISKS LISTED ABOVE, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES NOT PRESENTLY 
KNOWN, OR WHICH WE CONSIDER IMMATERIAL AS OF THE DATE OF THIS FORM C/A, MAY 
ALSO HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND RESULT IN THE TOTAL LOSS OF 
YOUR INVESTMENT. 
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BUSINESS 
 
Description of the Business  
 
COI Energy is a technology company that connects buildings and electric grids on-demand to drive efficiencies and 
reduce carbon emissions by utilizing its Virtual Energy Manager to identify ways businesses can save money, make 
money and protect the environment by improving its energy performance. Providing earnings they can count on. 
 
Business Plan  
 
In the next 12-18 months, COI Energy will grow the business through direct sales, channel partners and customer 
referrals.  We have exclusive demand management contracts with two utilities where we will focus our direct sales 
efforts.  This requires us to hire sales, customer support and engineering team over the next 12 months.  In addition, 
COI Energy has partnered with SAP to grow sales on the SAP AppCenter.  We are the only digital energy platform 
that detects and eliminates waste in buildings that SAP has partnered.  This plan will help us get to profitability in 
three years. 
 
TKH CRPSaQ\¶s Products and/or Services  
 

Product / Service Description Current Market 
Digital Energy Manager We believe businesses can lead the 

way to a more climate-friendly 
economy by flexing their energy 
infrastructure to power the electric 
grid and drive efficiency in their own 
buildings. COI¶s proprietar\ 
algorithm provides real-time insights 
and unique alerts to businesses on 
how they can save money, make 
money and protect the environment 
with better utilization of their energy 
assets through detection and 
elimination of energy waste. 
 

Electric Utilities, Healthcare 
Facilities, Grocery Stores, Data 
Centers, Cold Storage and 
Commercial Properties. Also, COI 
Energy is the first energy on-demand 
platform to strategically partner and 
integrate with SAP to provide 
enhanced services to its customer 
base. 

 
Competition 
 
COI Energy delivers more value, less cost through a full service digital energy platform. CPower, Voltus, Autogrid, 
EnelX are competitors who provide partial solutions as compared to our full service integrated platform that cross 
optimizes demand management, energy efficiency and renewable energy resources to deliver maximum value. 
 
Customer Base 
 
Our customer base consists of electric utilities as well as commercial, institutional, governmental and industrial 
businesses. We cultivate relationships with small to medium businesses as well as large institutions that have multiple 
facilities and significant energy capacities. Our mission is to make the world more efficient, building by building. 
 
Supply Chain 
 
COI Energy uses variousmajor vendors for our hardware components including communication hardware, gateway 
hardware, enclosures and components to house the hardware.  COI Energy has alternate vendors in the event one of 
the major vendors are unable to supply the services required. 
 
Intellectual Property  
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Patents 
Application or 
Registration # 

Title Description File Date Grant Date Country 

15/616557 
 

COI 
Optimizer 
 

Process of optimizing 
the activation of 
behind the meter 
electric equipment to 
balance the grid.  

June 7, 2017 
 

- USA 
 

 
Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  
 
The Company is subject to and affected by the laws and regulations of U.S. federal, state and local governmental 
authorities. These laws and regulations are subject to change.  
 
Litigation  
 
The Company is not subject to any current litigation or threatened litigation.  
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USE OF PROCEEDS 
 
The following table illustrates how we intend to use the net proceeds received from this Offering. The values below 
are not inclusive of payments to financial and legal service providers and escrow related fees, all of which were 
incurred in the preparation of this Offering and are due in advance of the closing of the Offering. 
 

Use of Proceeds % of Target 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if Target 
Raised 

% of Maximum 
Proceeds Raised 

Amount if 
Maximum Raised 

Intermediary Fees 6% $1,500 6% $64,200 

Engineering 
Research & 

Development(1) 
0% $0 60% $642,000 

Market Access(2) 0% $0 20% $214,000 

Sales(3) 94% $23,500 14% $149,800 

Total 100% $25,000 100% $1,070,000 

(1) We will continue to invest in building out product features to drive additional sales by delivering more 
value to customers. This will require the need to hire additional engineers including a full-stack technical 
lead, artificial intelligence and machine learning developers, and two junior software engineers. 
 

(2) Market access includes expanding in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania in wholesale and utility 
markets. In addition to educating our target business customers through content marketing, conferences, 
industry specific sponsorships and website engagement. 
 

(3) We will hire a sales manager and on-demand sales development representatives to target the new 
geographic areas, grow sales and close strategic deals. 

 
The Company has discretion to alter the use of proceeds set forth above to adhere to the Compan\¶s business plan and 
liquidit\ requirements. For e[ample, economic conditions ma\ alter the Compan\¶s general marketing or general 
working capital requirements. 
 

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND MANAGERS  
 
The directors, officers, and managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the 
Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years. 
 

Name Positions and Offices Held at 
the Company 

Principal Occupation and 
Employment Responsibilities for 
the Last Three (3) Years 

Education 

SaLisa L. Berrien CEO & Director COI Energy Services Inc., CEO & 
Director (January 2018 ± Current) 
 
COI Empowerment & Energy 
Services LLC (predecessor entity to 
COI Energy Services Inc.), CEO & 
Manager (February 2016 ± January 
2018) 

SaLQW JRVHSK¶V 
University ± 
Ervian K. Haub 
School of 
Business, MBA ± 
Executive 
Program (1999) 
 
University of 
Pittsburgh ± 
Swanson School 
of Engineering, 
B.S. ± Mechanical 
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Engineering 
(1991) 

 
Indemnification 
 
Indemnification is authorized by the Company to managers, officers or controlling persons acting in their professional 
capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes e[penses such as attorne\¶s fees and, in certain 
circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or 
threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is 
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines 
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
 
Employees 
  
The Company currently has 6 employees. 
 
 

CAPITALIZATION, DEBT AND OWNERSHIP 
 
Capitalization 
 
The Compan\¶s authorized capital stock consists of twenty-five million shares of common stock, par value $0.0001 
per share (the ³Common Stock´), twenty million (20,000,000) of which are designated as ³Series A Common Stock´ 
(the ³Series A Common Stock´) and five million (5,000,000) of which are designated as ³Series B Common Stock´ 
(the ³Series B Common Stock´). At the closing of this Offering, assuming only the Target Offering Amount is sold, 
9,250,000 shares of Series A Common Stock and 140,620 shares of Series B Common Stock will be issued and 
outstanding. 
 
 
Outstanding Capital Stock 
 
As of the date of this Form C/A, the Compan\¶s outstanding capital stock consists of:  
 

Type Series A Common Stock 

Amount Outstanding 9,250,000 

Par Value Per Share $0.0001 

Voting Rights 1 vote per share 

Anti-Dilution Rights None. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional shares of Series A 
Common Stock at a later time, which would be dilutive 

to the Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF.  

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
81.55% 
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Type Series B Common Stock 

Amount Outstanding 140,620 

Par Value Per Share $0.0001 

Voting Rights 

Holders of shares of Series B Common Stock shall 
have no voting rights, except as otherwise required by 
law, including without limitation Section 242(b)(2) of 

the Delaware General Corporation Law. 

Anti-Dilution Rights None. 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional shares of Series A 
Common Stock at a later time, which would be dilutive 

to the Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
1.24% 

 
Outstanding Options, Safes, Convertible Notes, Warrants  
 
As of the date of this Form C/A, the Company has the following additional securities outstanding: 
 

Type Convertible Note 

Amount Outstanding $200,000 

Voting Rights Holders of Convertible Notes are not entitled to vote. 

Anti-Dilution Rights None.  

Material Terms  Conversion(1) 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 

7% per annum.  
 

The principal amount and accrued but unpaid interest 
thereon, is due and payable on the maturity date, unless 

earlier converted under the terms of the note. 

Maturity Date December 15, 2020 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional Convertible Notes 
at a later date. The availability of shares of the 
Compan\¶s capital stock issued pursuant to the 
conversion of such Convertible Notes would be 

dilutive, and could adversely affect the value of the 
Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
2.20%(2) 

(1) Conversion. 
 

a. Automatic Conversion Pursuant to a Qualified Financing. If a transaction or series of related 
transactions pursuant to which the Company issues and sells shares of its preferred stock in a bona 
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fide equity financing with the principal purpose of raising capital for an aggregate amount of not 
less than $3,000,000, excluding any and all indebtedness under the note (or any other convertible 
debt instrument) that is convertible into the Compan\¶s preferred stock (a ³Qualified Financing´), 
then the outstanding principal amount of the note and all accrued and unpaid interest on the note 
shall automaticall\ convert into shares of the Compan\¶s preferred stock issued in such Qualified 
Financing at a price per share equal to the price per share equal to 80% of the price per share paid 
b\ the new cash investors for shares of Compan\¶s preferred stock sold in the Qualified Financing. 
 

b. Elective Conversion upon a Non-Qualified Financing. If a transaction or series of related 
transactions pursuant to which the Company issues and sells shares of its capital stock in a bona fide 
equity financing with the principal purpose of raising capital that does not constitute a Qualified 
Financing (a ³Non-Qualified Financing´) occurs on or prior to the maturity date of the note, then 
the outstanding principal amount of the note and all accrued and unpaid interest on the note shall be 
convertible, at the election of the holder of the note, into shares of the Compan\¶s capital stock 
issued in such Non-Qualified Financing at a price per share equal to 80% of the price per share paid 
by other investors for shares of capital stock of the Company sold in the Non-Qualified Financing. 

 
c. Elective Conversion upon Maturity. If (i) neither a Qualified Financing nor a change of control of 

the Company has occurred, and (ii) the holder of the note has not previously elected to convert all 
accrued and unpaid interest on the note in connection with a Non-Qualified Financing on or prior to 
the maturity date of the note, then the outstanding principal amount of the note and all accrued and 
unpaid interest on the note shall be convertible on the maturity date of the note, at the election of 
the holder of the note, into shares of the Compan\¶s preferred stock at a price per share equal to (i) 
$10,000,000 divided b\ (ii) the total number of shares of the Compan\¶s Common Stock issue and 
outstanding at the applicable time assuming full conversion or exercise of all then outstanding 
options, warrants and convertible securities (other than the note) (the ³Fully Diluted Shares´). 

 
d. Optional Conversion upon a Change of Control. If a change of control of the Company occurs prior 

to a Qualified Financing and on or prior to the maturity date of the note, then the outstanding 
principal amount of the note and all accrued and unpaid interest on the note shall, at the election of 
the holder of the note, either (i) be full repaid in cash by the Company, or (ii) be convertible 
immediately prior to such change of control of the Company, into fully paid and nonassessable 
shares of the Compan\¶s Common Stock at a price per share equal to the price per share equal to (i) 
$10,000,000 divided by (ii) the number of Fully Diluted Shares outstanding immediately prior to 
the consummation of the change of control of the Company. 

 
(2) Percentage ownership assumes conversion of the principal amount of the note and any accrued but unpaid 

interest due thereon as of the maturity date of the note, upon a Next Equity Financing in which new investors 
have paid a price per share of $1.00, into shares of preferred stock of the Company that is convertible into 
Common Stock at a 1:1 conversion ratio, at a price per share of $0.80. 
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Type Convertible Note 

Amount Outstanding $675,000 

Voting Rights Holders of Convertible Notes are not entitled to vote. 

Anti-Dilution Rights None. 

Material Terms  

Conversion(1) 
 

Board Seat(2) 
 

Put Right(3) 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 

7% per annum. 
 

The principal amount and accrued but unpaid interest 
thereon, is due and payable on the maturity date, unless 

earlier converted under the terms of the note. 

Maturity Date December 31, 2020 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional Convertible Notes 
at a later date. The availability of shares of the 
Compan\¶s capital stock issued pursuant to the 
conversion of such Convertible Notes would be 

dilutive, and could adversely affect the value of the 
Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
13.91%(4) 

(1) Conversion. If at any time prior to or in connection with a transaction or series of related transactions pursuant 
to which the Company issues and sells shares of its preferred stock in a bona fide equity financing with the 
principal purpose of raising capital for an aggregate amount of not less than $1,000,000, excluding any and 
all indebtedness under the note (or any other convertible debt instrument) that is convertible into the 
Compan\¶s preferred stock (a ³Qualified Financing´), the holder of the note converts the principal amount 
together with all accrued but unpaid interest thereon, into shares of capital stock of the Company, then in 
connection with and at the time of such conversion, the holder of the note shall be entitled to receive, and the 
Company shall issue to the holder of the note, a number of shares of capital stock of the Company that is 
equal to 12.5% of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company, calculated on a fully-
diluted basis as of such time, (a) including  (without double-counting): (i) the full conversion of all other then 
outstanding options, warrants, convertible securities, convertible debt instruments and /or convertible 
promissory notes (whether or not converted or exercise as of such time); and (ii) all shares of Common Stock 
that are reserved, available for future grant and not subject to any outstanding options under any stock option 
or equity incentive plan of the Company that has been approved by the board of directors of the Company 
(the ³Unissued Option Pool´), but (b) excluding: (i) any increases to the Unissued Option Pool in connection 
with the Qualified Financing; and (ii) any shares of preferred stock of the Company that are issued to any 
new investors in consideration for cash actually invested in the Company at the time of the closing of the 
Qualified Financing. 
 

(2) Board Seat. If, at the initial closing of the Qualified Financing, the holder of the note invests a minimum of 
$100,000 of the amount to be raised by the Company in new money in the Qualified Financing, then upon 
the initial closing of the Qualified Financing, and for so long as the holder of the note holds all of the shares 
of capital stock of the Company held by the holder of the note immediately following the initial closing of 
the Qualified Financing, the holder of the note shall have the right to serve as a director of the Company and, 
upon request, shall be appointed to a seat on the board of directors of the Company.  
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(3) Put Right. Following conversion of the note, the holder of the note shall have the right (but not the obligation), 
to require the Company to purchase all of the shares of capital stock of the Company held by the holder of 
the note, for an aggregate purchase price equal to $1.00. 
 

(4) Percentage ownership assumes conversion of the principal amount of the note and any accrued but unpaid 
interest due thereon as of the maturity date of the note, into shares of preferred stock of the Company that is 
convertible into Common Stock at a 1:1 conversion ratio, in an amount equal to 12.5% of the fully diluted 
capitalization of the Company immediately prior to the Offering.     

 

Type Convertible Note 

Amount Outstanding $100,000 

Voting Rights Holders of Convertible Notes are not entitled to vote. 

Anti-Dilution Rights None.  

Material Terms  Conversion(1) 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 

7% per annum.  
 

The principal amount and accrued but unpaid interest 
thereon, is due and payable on the maturity date, unless 

earlier converted under the terms of the note. 

Maturity Date March 10, 2022 

How this security may limit, dilute or qualify the 
Security issued pursuant to Regulation CF 

The Company may issue additional Convertible Notes 
at a later date. The availability of shares of the 
Compan\¶s capital stock issued pursuant to the 
conversion of such Convertible Notes would be 

dilutive, and could adversely affect the value of the 
Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF. 

Percentage ownership of the Company by the 
holders of such security (assuming conversion prior 

to the Offering if convertible securities). 
1.10%(2) 

(1) Conversion. 
 

a. Automatic Conversion Pursuant to a Qualified Financing. The principal and unpaid interest of the 
note will be automatically converted into the type of equity securities of the Company issued in the 
next bona fide transaction or series of transactions with the principal purpose of raising capital, 
pursuant to which the Compan\ issues and sells equit\ securities at a fi[ed valuation (a ³Next 
Equity Financing´), upon the closing of the Ne[t Equit\ Financing. The number of shares of such 
equity securities to be issued upon such conversion shall be equal to the quotient obtained by 
dividing the outstanding principal and unpaid accrued interest due on the note on the date of 
conversion by the lesser of (i) 80% of the highest price paid per share for equity securities by 
investors in the Next Equity Financing and (ii) the quotient resulting from dividing (A) $10,000,000 
(the ³Valuation Cap´) b\ (B) the number of shares of outstanding Common Stock immediatel\ 
prior to the closing of the Next Equity Financing (assuming conversion of all securities into 
Common Stock, exercise of all outstanding option and warrants to purchase Common Stock and 
including the shares reserved or authorized for issuance under any equity incentive plan and any 
pool increase or new pool adopted in connection with the Next Equity Financing, but excluding, for 
this purpose, the conversion of the note and the conversion of any other debt securities or SAFEs in 
connection with the Next Equity Financing. 
 

b. Optional Conversion upon Maturity. On or following the maturity date of the note, the principal and 
unpaid accrued interest of the note may be converted, at the option of the holder of the note, into 
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shares of Common stock. The number of such shares to be issued upon such conversion shall be 
equal to the quotient obtained by dividing the outstanding principal and unpaid accrued interest due 
on the note on the date of conversion by the quotient resulting from dividing (i) the Valuation Cap 
by (ii) the number of shares of outstanding Common Stock immediately prior to such conversion 
(assuming conversion of all securities into Common Stock, exercise of all outstanding options and 
warrants to purchase Common Stock but excluding, for this purpose, the conversion of the note and 
of any other debt securities or SAFE outstanding on such date). 

 
c. Optional Conversion upon a Corporate Transaction. In the event of a change of control of the 

Company prior to the full payment or conversion of the note, the principal and unpaid accrued 
interest of the note may be converted at the option of the holder of the note, into shares of Common 
Stock. The number of such shares to be issued upon such conversion shall be equal to the quotient 
obtained by dividing the outstanding principal and unpaid accrued interest due on the note 
immediately prior to the closing of such change of control of the Company by the quotient resulting 
from dividing (i) the Valuation Cap by (ii) the number of shares of outstanding Common Stock 
immediately prior to such conversion (assuming conversion of all securities into Common Stock, 
exercise of all outstanding options and warrants to purchase Common Stock but excluding, for this 
purpose, the conversion of the note and of any other debt securities or SAFE outstanding on such 
date). 
 

d. Percentage ownership assumes conversion of the principal amount of the note and any accrued but 
unpaid interest due thereon as of the maturity date of the note, upon a Next Equity Financing in 
which new investors have paid a price per share of $1.00, into shares of preferred stock of the 
Company that is convertible into Common Stock at a 1:1 conversion ratio, at a price per share of 
$0.80.  

 
Outstanding Debt 
 
In addition to the convertible notes described above, as of the date of this Form C/A, the Company has the following 
debt outstanding:  
 

Type Term Loan 

Amount Outstanding $85,565 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 

1% per annum. 
 

For the period beginning on the date of issuance of the 
note, and ending six (6) months thereafter, no payments 
will be due. Thereafter, monthly payments of principal 
and interest in an amount of $4,560.01will be due and 

payable. Any principal balance and interest due thereon 
outstanding on the maturity date of the note, will be 
due and payable on the maturity date, unless such 
amounts are forgiven under the terms of the loan. 

Description of Collateral Unsecured. 

Other Material Terms 

The principal amount of the loan may be forgivable 
under the terms of the U.S. Small Business 

Administration¶ s ³ Pa\check Protection Program´  
created pursuant to Section 1102 of the Coronavirus 
Air, Relief, and Economic Security Act, commonly 

referred to as the ³ Cares Act´ . 

Maturity Date April 29, 2022 
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Type Term Loan 

Amount Outstanding $34,595 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 

4.9% per annum. 
 

Payments of principal and interest in the amount of 
$873.89 are payable monthly. 

Description of Collateral Specific assets of the Company. 

Maturity Date February 13, 2024 

 

Type Term Loan 

Amount Outstanding $125,000 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule 

7% per annum.  
 

The principal amount and accrued but unpaid interest 
thereon is due and payable on the earlier of (i) the 
closing of the Compan\¶s ne[t sale of its preferred 

stock in a bona fide equity financing, or (ii) December 
31, 2020. 

Description of Collateral Unsecured. 

Maturity Date December 31, 2020 

 
 

Type Loan 

Amount Outstanding $22,943 

Interest Rate and Amortization Schedule This loan has no stated interest rate and no repayment 
schedule. The note is payable on demand. 

Description of Collateral Unsecured. 

Other Material Terms Please see the section titled ³Transactions with Related 
Persons and Conflicts of Interest´ for further details. 

Maturity Date This loan has no stated maturity date. 
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Ownership  
 
The table below lists the beneficial owners of twenty percent (20%) or more of the Compan\¶s outstanding voting 
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, listed along with the amount they own. 
 
 

Name Amount and Type or Class Held Percentage Ownership 

SaLisa Berrien 9,250,000 shares of Series A 
Common Stock 

98.5% 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 
Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C/A and attached hereto in addition 
to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Operations  
 
COI ENERGY SERVICES INC. (which ma\ be referred to as the ³Company´, ³we,´ ³us,´ or ³our´) was 
converted to a Delaware corporation from a Florida LLC with the name of COI Empowerment & Energy Services 
LLC (formed February 8, 2016) on January 1, 2018. The Company is providing a SaaS-based digital energy 
management platform that utilities and businesses can use to take advantage of cash incentives from utilities and 
grid operators to reduce peak energy demand and carbon emissions. The Company operates throughout eastern 
United States and grants financial payments to customers, substantially all of whom are business establishments. 
The Compan\¶s headquarters are in Florida. The Compan\ began operations in 2016. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less at the 
time of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash consists of funds held in the Compan\¶s checking account. As of 
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had $66,556 and $9,613 of cash on hand, respectively.  
 
As of August 26, 2020 the Company had an aggregate of $195,000 in cash and cash equivalents, leaving the Company 
with approximately 5 months of runway. 
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources  
 
The proceeds from the Offering are essential to our operations. We plan to use the proceeds as set forth above under 
the section titled ³Use of Proceeds´, which is an indispensable element of our business strategy.  
 
The Company currently does not have any additional outside sources of capital other than the proceeds from the 
Offering. 
 
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  
 
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the near future. 
 
Valuation 
 
The Company has ascribed no pre-Offering valuation to the Company; the securities are priced arbitrarily. 
 
Material Changes and Other Information  
 
Trends and Uncertainties  
 
After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Investors should consider 
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame will be realistic in their judgment. Potential 
Investors should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the 
Company will need additional financing to accomplish them. 
 
Please see the financial statements attached as Exhibit A for subsequent events and applicable disclosures. 
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Previous Offerings of Securities 
 
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:  
 

Security Type 

Money Raised 
or Principal 
Amount of 

Securities Sold 

Amount of 
Securities 

Issued 
Use of Proceeds Issue Date 

Exemption 
from 

Registration 
Used or 
Public 

Offering 

Convertible 
Note $100,000 1 

Sales Development 
and Product 

Development 
March 10, 2020 Section 

4(a)(2) 

Convertible 
Note $675,000 3 

Research and 
Development, Sales 

hires, Market 
Development 

August 31, 2018, 
April 15, 2019, 

September 5, 2019 

Section 
4(a)(2) 

Convertible 
Note $200,000 3 Research and 

Development 
June 29, 2018, 

November 21, 2018 
Section 
4(a)(2) 

Series A 
Common Stock $0 9,250,000 - January 1, 2018 Section 

4(a)(2) 

Series B 
Common Stock $0 140,620 - January 1, 2018 Section 

4(a)(2) 

 
See the section titled ³Capitalization and Ownership´ for more information regarding the securities issued in our 
previous offerings of securities. 
 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 
From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any 
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the 
Compan\¶s outstanding voting equit\ securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the 
Company; any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person 
or persons. Additionally, the Company will disclose here any transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal 
year, or any currently proposed transaction, to which the issuer was or is to be a party and the amount involved exceeds 
five percent (5%) of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on section 4(a)(6), including the 
Target Offering Amount of this Offering, and the counter party is either (i) any director or officer of the issuer; (ii) 
any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date but no earlier than 120 days prior to the date the offering 
statement or report is filed, the beneficial owner of twenty percent (20%) or more of the issuer's outstanding voting 
equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power; (iii) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the 
past three years, any promoter of the issuer; or (iv) any member of the family of any of the foregoing persons, which 
includes a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-
in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, and shall include adoptive 
relationships. The term spousal equivalent means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that 
of a spouse. 
  
The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons: 
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Related Person/Entity SaLisa Berrien 

Relationship to the Company CEO and Director of the Company 

Total amount of money involved $22,843 

Description of the transaction 
SaLisa Berrien extended a loan to the Company. The 

loan has no stated interest rate and is payable on 
demand.  
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THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES 
 
The Offering  
 
The Company is offering a minimum amount of $25,000 (the ³Target Offering Amount´) and up to a ma[imum 
amount of 1,070,000 (the ³Maximum Offering Amount´) of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equit\) 
(the ³Securities´) on a best efforts basis as described in this Form C/A (this ³OIIHULQJ´). We must raise an amount 
equal to or greater than the Target Offering Amount by November 30, 2020 (the ³Offering Deadline´). Unless we 
raise at least the Target Offering Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in this Offering, all 
investment commitments will be cancelled and all committed funds will be returned. Potential purchasers of the 
Securities are referred to herein as ³Investors´ or ³you´.  
 
The Company is concurrently undertaking to raise an additional $3,000,000 pursuant to Rule 506(b) of Regulation D 
b\ offering to sell up to $3,000,000 in the form of a simple agreement for future equit\ (³SAFE´) to accredited 
investors outside of this Offering (the ³Concurrent Offering´). The terms of the SAFEs issued in the Concurrent 
Offering are expected to be substantially similar to the terms of the Securities.  
 
The price of the Securities was determined arbitraril\, does not necessaril\ bear an\ relationship to the Compan\¶s 
asset value, net worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the 
actual value of the Securities. The minimum amount that an Investor may invest in the Offering is $100, which is 
subject to adjustment in the Compan\¶s sole discretion. 
 
In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription process 
hosted by OpenDeal Portal LLC dba Republic (the ³Intermediary´), including compl\ing with the Intermediar\¶s 
know your customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes an investment 
commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security 
indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions 
made by the Investor.  
 
Investor funds will be held in escrow with Prime Trust, LLC until the Target Offering Amount has been met or 
exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior 
to the Offering Deadline, or such earlier time as such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, 
using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. Investors using a credit card to invest must 
represent and warrant to cancel any investment commitment(s) by submitting a request through the 
Intermediary at least 48 hours prior to the Offering Deadline, instead of attempting to claim fraud or claw back 
their committed funds.  
 
The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the 
Target Offering Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching 
the Target Offering Amount and will provide notice of such closing to the Investors. If any material change (other 
than reaching the Target Offering Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company 
will provide notice to Investors and receive reconfirmations from Investors who have already made commitments. If 
an Investor does not reconfirm their investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the 
Offering, the Investor¶s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned without 
interest or deductions. If an Investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the Target Offering Amount 
is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon the closing of the Offering and the Investor will receive 
the Securities in exchange for their investment. Any Investor funds received after the initial closing will be released 
to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the Investor will receive Securities via electronic certificate/PDF in 
exchange for their investment as soon as practicable thereafter. 
 
In the event an amount equal to two (2) times the Target Offering Amount is reached prior to the Offering Deadline, 
on such date or such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Rule 304(b) of Regulation CF, the Company 
may conduct the first of multiple closings of the Offering early, provided that all Investors will receive notice of the 
new offering deadline at least five (5) business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that 
would require an extension of the Offering and reconfirmation of all investment commitments). Investors who 
committed on the date such notice is provided or prior to the issuance of such notice will be able to cancel their 
investment commitment until 48 hours before the new offering deadline.  
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If the Company conducts an initial closing (the ³Initial Closing´), the Company agrees to only withdraw half of the 
proceeds that are in escrow and will only conduct such Initial Closing if there are more than twenty-one (21) days 
remaining before the Offering Deadline as of the date of the Initial Closing. The Company may only conduct another 
close (a ³Subsequent Closing´) before the Offering Deadline if the amount of investment commitments made as of 
the date of such Subsequent Closing exceeds two times the amount committed as of the date of the Initial Closing and 
there are more than twenty-one (21) days remain before the Offering Deadline as of the date of such Subsequent 
Closing.  
 
The Company has agreed to return all funds to Investors in the event a Form C/A-W is ultimately filed in relation to 
this Offering, regardless of whether multiple closings are conducted. 
 
Investment commitments are not binding on the Company until they are accepted by the Company, which reserves 
the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any investment commitment. If the Company 
rejects all or a portion of any investment commitment, the applicable prospective Investor¶s funds will be returned 
without interest or deduction. 
 
PRIME TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT INVESTIGATED THE 
DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, 
ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES 
OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT¶S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR 
THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
The Securities 
 
We request that you please review this Form C/A and the Crowd SAFE instrument attached as Exhibit C, in 
conjunction with the following summary information. 
 
Transfer Agent and Registrar 
 
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
 
Not Currently Equity Interests 
 
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and merely provide a right to receive equity at some 
point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events. 
 
Dividends 
 
The Securities do not entitle Investors to any dividends. 
 
Conversion 
 
Upon each future equity financing resulting in proceeds to the Company of greater than $1,000,000 (each an ³Equity 
Financing´), the Securities are convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Securities, which are 
securities identical to those issued in such future Equity Financing except (1) they do not provide the right to vote on 
any matters except as required by law, (2) they require Investors to vote in accordance with the majority of the 
investors purchasing securities from the Company in such Equity Financing with respect to any such required vote 
and (3) they do not provide any inspection or information rights (other than those contemplated by Regulation CF or 
otherwise required by law). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any Equity Financing. 
 
Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities, 
the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Securities equal to the greater of the quotient obtained by dividing 
the amount the Investor paid for the Securities (the ³Purchase Amount´) by (a) or (b) immediately below (the 
³Conversion Price´): 
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(a) the quotient of $18,000,000 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of capital stock, 
assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares 
of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock, but 
excluding (i) shares of capital stock reserved for future issuance under any equity incentive or similar plan, (ii) 
convertible promissory notes, (iii) any Simple Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively, 
³Safes´), and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory 
notes or Safes; 
 
OR 
 
(b) the price per share of the securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by 80%. 
 
Such Conversion Price shall be deemed the ³First Equity Financing Price´. 
 
Conversion After the First Equity Financing 
 
If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing other than the first Equity Financing 
following the issuance of the Securities, the Investor will receive the number of CF Shadow Securities equal to the 
quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the First Equity Financing Price. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of the initial public offering of the Company¶s Common Stock (the ³IPO´) or a Change of Control (as 
defined below) of the Company (either of these events, a ³Liquidity Event´) prior to any Equity Financing, the 
Investor will receive, at the option of the Investor, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount subject to 
the following paragraph (the ³Cash Out Option´) or (ii) a number of shares of Common Stock of the Company equal 
to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a) $18,000,000 divided by (b) the number, as of immediately prior 
to the Liquidit\ Event, of shares of the Compan\¶s capital stock outstanding (on an as-converted basis), assuming the 
exercise or conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (x) shares of capital stock reserved for future issuance under any equity incentive or similar plan; (y) any 
Safes; and (z) convertible promissory notes. 
 
In connection with the Cash Out Option, the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor 
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to 
pay the Investors and the holders of other Safes (collectively, the ³Cash-Out Investors´) in full, then all of the 
Compan\¶s available funds will be distributed with equal priorit\ and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in 
proportion to their Purchase Amounts. 
 
³Change of Control´ as used above, means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any person or 
group becomes the beneficial owner of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding voting securities entitled to 
elect the Compan\¶s board of directors, (ii) an\ reorgani]ation, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which the 
outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities following 
such transaction or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company. 
 
Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing 
 
In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Investor will receive, at the option of the Investor, 
either (i) the Cash Out Option or (ii) a number of shares of the most recently issued capital stock equal to the Purchase 
Amount divided by the First Equity Financing Price. Shares of capital stock granted in connection therewith shall 
have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of preferred stock issued in connection with the 
Compan\¶s most recent Equit\ Financing. 
 
Dissolution 
 
If there is a Dissolution Event (as defined below) before the Securities terminate, subject to the preferences applicable 
to any series of preferred stock then outstanding, the Company will distribute all proceeds legally available for 
distribution with equal priority among the (i) holders of the Securities (on an as converted basis based on a valuation 
of Common Stock as determined in good faith by the Compan\¶s board of directors at the time of the Dissolution 
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Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments sharing in the distribution of proceeds of the Company at the same priority 
as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution Event and (iii) all holders of Common Stock. 
 
A ³Dissolution Event´ means (i) a voluntar\ termination of operations b\ the Compan\, (ii) a general assignment for 
the benefit of the Compan\¶s creditors or (iii) an\ other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company 
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary. 
 
Termination 
 
The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or 
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur of: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Securities 
to the Investor pursuant to the conversion provisions of the Crowd SAFE agreement or (ii) the payment, or setting 
aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event. 
 
Voting and Control  
 
Neither the Securities nor the securities issuable upon the conversion of the Securities have voting rights. 
 
The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.  
 
The Company does not have any shareholder or equity holder agreements in place.  
 
Anti-Dilution Rights  
 
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity issuances and other events will dilute 
the ownership percentage that the Investor may eventually have in the Company.  
 
Restrictions on Transfer  
 
Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Investor of such Securities 
during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are transferred: 
(1) to the Company; (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated under the 
Securities Act; (3) as part of an IPO; or (4) to a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, to a trust 
controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Investor or the equivalent, 
or in connection with the death or divorce of the Investor or other similar circumstances. ³Member of the family´ as 
used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Each Investor should be aware 
that although the Securities may legally be able to be transferred, there is no guarantee that another party will be 
willing to purchase them. 
 
In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any capital stock into which 
they are convertible, such transferring Investor must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration 
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the 
Company stating that a registration statement is not necessary to effect such transfer. 
 
In addition, the Investor may not transfer the Securities or any capital stock into which they are convertible to any of 
the Compan\¶s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 
 
Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a 
lock-up period and may not be lent, offered, pledged, or sold for up to 180 days following such IPO. 
 
Other Material Terms  
 
x The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities. 
x The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference. 
x The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue upon the conversion 

of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is based on the occurrence of future events. 
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COMMISSION AND FEES 
 

At the conclusion of the Offering, the issuer shall pay a fee of six percent (6%) of the amount raised in the Offering 
to the Intermediary. 
 
Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 
 
The Intermediary will also receive compensation in the form of securities equal to two percent (2%) of the total number 
of the Securities sold in the offering 
 

TAX MATTERS 
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR¶S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN 
THE TAX LAWS.  

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C/A CONCERNING 
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT 
BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES 
UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT HEREIN 
CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE 
STATEMENT RELATES. EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER¶S 
PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

Potential Investors who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the 
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of such 
investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from the 
Company to such foreign investors may be subject to United States withholding tax. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISOR CONCERNING THE 
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

LEGAL MATTERS 
 
Any prospective Investor should consult with its own counsel and advisors in evaluating an investment in the Offering. 
 

DISCLAIMER OF TELEVISION, RADIO, PODCAST AND STREAMING PRESENTATION 
 

The Compan\¶s officers ma\ participate in the filming or recording of a various media and in the course of the filming, 
may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the show (the ³Presentation´). The 
Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or otherwise authorize the statements made in the 
Presentation. The Presentation commentary being made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the 
disclosures made in this Form-C. Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the 
Offering materials provided herein, should not be applied to the Compan\¶s business and operations as of the date of 
this Offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, that is, exaggerations 
not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or historical or future performance.  
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C/A do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C/A or 
which will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request. 
 
Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C/A. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
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forms of any documents referenced in this Form C/A. The Compan\¶s representatives will be available to discuss with 
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C/A or any other 
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C/A, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and 
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available 
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon 
reasonable request. 
 
 



 

  

 

SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C/A and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 
 
 

 /s/ SaLisa L. Berrien 
 (Signature) 
  
 SaLisa L. Berrien 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO & Director 
 (Title) 

 
 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C/A has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on 
the dates indicated.  

 
 

 /s/ SaLisa L. Berrien 
 (Signature) 
  
 SaLisa L. Berrien 
 (Name) 
  
 CEO & Director 
 (Title) 
  
 August 26, 2020 
 (Date) 

 
 
 
 
Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, 
its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing 
similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. Intentional 
misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001.



 

  

EXHIBIT A 
 

Financial Statements  
  



�K/��ŶĞƌŐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�/ŶĐ͘ 
;Ă��ĞůĂǁĂƌĞ�ĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚŝŽŶͿ�

Unaudited Financial Statements 
WĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

ZĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ďǇ͗�

dĂǆ�ƌŽƉ�>>��
��EĞǁ�:ĞƌƐĞǇ��W���ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�



&^ͲϮ�

Financial Statements 

�K/��ŶĞƌŐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�/ŶĐ͘ 

dĂďůĞ�ŽĨ��ŽŶƚĞŶƚƐ�

/ŶĚĞƉĞŶĚĞŶƚ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚĂŶƚ͛Ɛ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ�� � &^Ͳϯ�

&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƌǇ�EŽƚĞƐ�

&^Ͳϱ�

&^Ͳϲ�

&^Ͳϳ�

�ĂůĂŶĐĞ�^ŚĞĞƚ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

/ŶĐŽŵĞ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�

^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ��ŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŝŶ�^ŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌƐ͛��ƋƵŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�
ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ

^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ��ĂƐŚ�&ůŽǁƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ� &^Ͳϴ�

&^Ͳϵ�EŽƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�



&^Ͳϯ�

�W��Θ��ĚǀŝƐŽƌ�

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 

�ƵŐƵƐƚ�ϲ͕�ϮϬϮϬ

dŽ͗�

ZĞ͗�

�ŽĂƌĚ�ŽĨ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�ŽĨ��K/��ŶĞƌŐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�/ŶĐ͘�
�ƚƚŶ͗�^Ă>ŝƐĂ��ĞƌƌŝĞŶ

ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ�ϮϬϭϵ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�
�K/��ŶĞƌŐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�/ŶĐ͘�

tĞ�ŚĂǀĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁĞĚ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ��K/��ŶĞƌŐǇ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ͕�/ŶĐ͘�;ƚŚĞ�͞�ŽŵƉĂŶǇ͟Ϳ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�
ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�ƚŚĞ�ďĂůĂŶĐĞ�ƐŚĞĞƚ�ĂƐ�ŽĨ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ĂŶĚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽĨ�
ŝŶĐŽŵĞ͕�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ͕�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƐŚ�ĨůŽǁƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĞƌŝŽĚ�ŽĨ�:ĂŶƵĂƌǇ�ϭ͕�ϮϬϭϴ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ��ĞĐĞŵďĞƌ�ϯϭ͕�ϮϬϭϵ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�
ŶŽƚĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƉƌŝŵĂƌŝůǇ�ĂƉƉůǇŝŶŐ�ĂŶĂůǇƚŝĐĂů�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ĚĂƚĂ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ŝŶƋƵŝƌŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ĐŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ŵĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ͘���ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ŝƐ�ƐƵďƐƚĂŶƚŝĂůůǇ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƐĐŽƉĞ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�
ƚŽ�ĂŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚ͕�ƚŚĞ�ŽďũĞĐƚŝǀĞ�ŽĨ�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ŝƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ�ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĂƐ�Ă�ǁŚŽůĞ͘�
�ĐĐŽƌĚŝŶŐůǇ͕�ǁĞ�ĚŽ�ŶŽƚ�ĞǆƉƌĞƐƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ĂŶ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘�

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

DĂŶĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝƐ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�
ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͖�ƚŚŝƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ͕�
ŝŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĞŶĂŶĐĞ�ŽĨ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů�ƌĞůĞǀĂŶƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĨĂŝƌ�ƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�
ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ĂƌĞ�ĨƌĞĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŝƐƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�ĞƌƌŽƌ͘�

Accountant’s Responsibility 

KƵƌ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ŝƐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ�ĞŶŐĂŐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ŽŶ�^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ĨŽƌ�
�ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�ƉƌŽŵƵůŐĂƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ZĞǀŝĞǁ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ��ŽŵŵŝƚƚĞĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��/�W�͘�
dŚŽƐĞ�ƐƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ƵƐ�ƚŽ�ƉĞƌĨŽƌŵ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƚŽ�ŽďƚĂŝŶ�ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ�ĂƐƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�ĂƐ�Ă�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ǁŚĞƚŚĞƌ�ǁĞ�
ĂƌĞ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�
ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�tĞ�ďĞůŝĞǀĞ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�
ƌĞƐƵůƚƐ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ƉƌŽĐĞĚƵƌĞƐ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�Ă�ƌĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�ďĂƐŝƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŽƵƌ�ĐŽŶĐůƵƐŝŽŶ͘�



&^Ͳϰ�

Accountant’s Conclusion 

�ĂƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�ŽƵƌ�ƌĞǀŝĞǁ͕�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ŶŽƚ�ĂǁĂƌĞ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƐŚŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŵĂĚĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�
ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞŵ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉůĞƐ�ŐĞŶĞƌĂůůǇ�ĂĐĐĞƉƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�hŶŝƚĞĚ�
^ƚĂƚĞƐ�ŽĨ��ŵĞƌŝĐĂ͘�

Going Concern 

�Ɛ�ĚŝƐĐƵƐƐĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�EŽƚĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ĚĚŝƚŝŽŶĂů��ŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ͕�ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞ��ŽŵƉĂŶǇ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ƵŶĂďůĞ�ƚŽ�
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COI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 
BALANCE SHEET 

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

ASSETS 12/31/2019 12/31/2018 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash  $        66,556  $           9,613 
Accounts receivable            33,116           159,444 
Inventory - 3,013

Total Current Assets            99,672           172,070 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, at cost 
Internally Developed Software          208,988           208,988 
Furniture and equipment              5,081               5,081 
Vehicle            57,308             57,308 

         271,377           271,377 
Less accumulated depreciation           (68,007)            (36,416) 

Total Property and Equipment          203,370           234,961 

TOTAL ASSETS  $      303,042  $       407,031 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable  $          1,680  $           5,632 
Current Maturities of long-term debt              9,000               8,000 
Due to SaLisa Berrien            22,843               5,950 
Deferred compensation            85,527  -   
Note payable, demand          125,000  -   
Accrued interest, Notes payable, demand notes                359  -   

Total Current Liabilities          244,409             19,582 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Notes payable, Convertible Promissory Notes          875,000           450,000 
Accrued interest, Notes payable, Convertible Promissory Notes            59,433             10,154 
Note payable, BMW Financial            39,465             47,795 
Less Current Maturities of long-term debt            (9,000)              (8,000) 

Total Long-Term Liabilities          964,898           499,949 

TOTAL LIABILITIES       1,209,307           519,531 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock, Series A, $.0001 par value; 20,000,000 

shares authorized, 9,250,000 outstanding                925 925 
Common stock, Series B, $.0001 par value; 5,000,000 

shares authorized, 140,620 outstanding 14   2 
Additional Paid-in Capital          157,505           157,505 
Retained earnings (deficit)      (1,064,709)          (270,932) 

        (906,265)          (112,500) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY  $      303,042  $       407,031 

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘
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COI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

2019 2018 

REVENUE  $  191,935  $  365,749 

COST OF GOODS SOLD      104,503      130,796 

GROSS PROFIT        87,432      234,953 

OPERATING EXPENSES (see Notes to Financials)      797,675      459,569 

Operating income (loss)     (710,243)     (224,616) 

Other (income) expense 
Interest expense        52,056        12,337 
Interest income (112) (142)
Depreciation Expense        31,590 34,121

       83,534        46,316 

Income (loss) before income taxes     (793,777)     (270,932) 

Provision (benefit) for income taxes               -   -   

Net income (loss)  $ (793,777)  $ (270,932) 

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘
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COI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

2019 2018 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income (loss)  $   (793,777)  $   (270,932) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net 

cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Depreciation           31,591          34,121 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable        126,328       (159,444) 
Inventory            3,013           (3,013) 
Accounts payable           (3,952)            5,632 
Accrued interest          49,638          10,155 
Deferred compensation          85,527 -   

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities       (501,632)       (383,481) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of property and equipment - (3,000)

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities - (3,000)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from notes payable        550,000        419,000 
Due to SaLisa Berrien          16,893         (19,050) 
Repayment of note payable, BMW           (8,329)           (6,513) 
Proceeds from stock issuance                12            2,657 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities        558,576        396,094 

Net increase (decrease) in cash          56,944            9,613 

Cash, beginning            9,613 -   

Cash, ending  $      66,557  $        9,613 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW 
INFORMATION: 

Interest paid  $        2,419  $        2,182 

SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Stock issurance, contribution of LLC assets to Corporation  $             - $    158,432
Vehicle purchased on note payable  $             - $      54,308

dŚĞ�ĂĐĐŽŵƉĂŶǇŝŶŐ�ŶŽƚĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĂŶ�ŝŶƚĞŐƌĂů�ƉĂƌƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƐƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚƐ͘
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COI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

 
 

NOTE 1 – NATURE OF OPERATIONS 
 
COI ENERGY SERVICES INC. (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we,” “us,” or “our”) was 
converted to a Delaware corporation from a Florida LLC with the name of COI Empowerment & Energy 
Services LLC (formed February 8, 2016) on January 1, 2018. The Company is providing a SaaS-based 
utility demand management platform that commercial and industrial businesses can use to take 
advantages of cash incentives from utilities and grid operators to reduce peak energy demand.  The 
Company operates throughout eastern United States and grants credit to customers, substantially all of 
whom are commercial establishments.  The Company’s website is www.coienergyservices.com. The 
Company’s headquarters are in Florida. The Company began operations in 2016. 
 
Since Inception, the Company has relied on contributions from owners to fund its operations.  As of 
December 31, 2019, the Company had an accumulated deficit and will likely incur additional losses prior 
to generating positive retained earnings. These matters raise substantial concern about the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern (see Note 9).  During the next twelve months, the Company intends 
to fund its operations with funding from a crowdfunding campaign (see Note 10) and funds from revenue 
producing activities, if and when such can be realized.  If the Company cannot secure additional short-
term capital, it may cease operations.  These financial statements and related notes thereto do not include 
any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 
 
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America ("US GAAP"). In the opinion of management, all adjustments 
considered necessary for the fair presentation of the unaudited financial statements for the years presented 
have been included.  
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 
reported in the financial statements and footnotes thereto. Actual results could materially differ from these 
estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term. 
 
Significant estimates inherent in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements include 
valuation of software, equity transactions and contingencies. 
 
Risks and Uncertainties 
 
The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to 
general business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's 
control could cause fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn 
or otherwise, local competition or changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the 
Company's financial condition and the results of its operations. 
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Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of 
America, which it believes to be credit worthy. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures 
balances up to $250,000. At times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured 
limits. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Company considers short-term, highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or 
less at the time of purchase to be cash equivalents.  Cash consists of funds held in the Company’s 
checking account. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had $66,556 and $9,613 of cash on 
hand, respectively. 
 
Fixed Assets 
 
Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that 
significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. 
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the 
cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss 
is reflected in income. In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting 
Standards Codification (“ASC”) 350-40, Accounting for Costs of Computer Software Developed or 
Obtained for Internal Use, the Company has capitalized external direct costs of material and services 
developed or obtained for software development projects. Amortization for each software project begins 
when the computer software is ready for its intended use. 
 
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which range 
from 5-15 years. Property and equipment is depreciated using straight-line methods over the following 
recovery periods: 

 Years 
Vehicles 5 
Furniture and equipment   5-7 
Internally Developed Software  15 

 
 
The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated 
future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted 
expected future cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an 
amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by 
management in performing this assessment include current operating results, trends and prospects, the 
manner in which the property is used, and the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other 
economic factors. Based on this assessment there was no impairment for December 31, 2019. 
 
Fair Value Measurements 
 
Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an 
asset or be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
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measurement date (exit price) and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the 
inputs used to measure fair value using the following definitions (from highest to lowest priority): 

x Level 1 – Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date 
for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities.  

x Level 2 – Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable 
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and 
liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets 
that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable 
market data by correlation or other means. 

x Level 3 – Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value 
measurement and unobservable. 
 

Income Taxes 
 
Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reporting in the financial statements and 
consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of 
receivables, property and equipment, intangible assets, and accrued expenses for financial and income tax 
reporting. The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those 
differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or 
settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management, it 
is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. 
 
There is no income tax provision for the Company for the year ending December 31, 2019 as it incurred a 
taxable loss.  In addition, there is a 100% valuation allowance against the net operating losses generated 
by the Company at December 31, 2019.  The Company is taxed as a “C” Corporation.   
 
The Company evaluates its tax positions that have been taken or are expected to be taken on income tax 
returns to determine if an accrual is necessary for uncertain tax positions. As of December 31, 2019, the 
unrecognized tax benefits accrual was zero. The Company will recognize future accrued interest and 
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense if incurred. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
Effective January 1, 2019, the Company adopted Accounting Standards Codification 606, Revenue from 
Contracts with Customers ("ASC 606"). Revenue is recognized when performance obligations under the 
terms of the contracts with our customers are satisfied. Prior to the adoption of ASC 606, we record 
revenue upon the installation/shipment of products. For years ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 the 
Company recognized $191,935 and $365,749 in revenue, respectively. 
 
Accounts Receivable 
 
Trade receivables due from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade 
terms. Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed to the customer. Payments of trade receivables are 
allocated to the specific invoices identified on the customer's remittance advice or, if unspecified, are 
applied to the earliest unpaid invoices. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018 the company had no accounts 
receivable. 
 
The Company estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon an evaluation of the current status 
of receivables, historical experience, and other factors as necessary. It is reasonably possible that the 
Company’s estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will change. 
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Advertising 
 
The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.  
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, 
referred to as "lessees", to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and 
obligations created by those leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2019-02 will also 
require disclosures to help investors and other financial statement users better understand the amount, 
timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases and will include qualitative and quantitative 
requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and early 
application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the 
financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
In June 2018, FASB amended ASU No. 2018-07, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to expand the 
scope of Topic 718, Compensation – Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions 
for acquiring goods and services from nonemployees.  The new standard for nonpublic entities will be 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2020, and early application is permitted.  We are currently evaluating the 
effect that the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related disclosures. 
 
In August 2018, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards 
Update 2018-15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements.  
The amendments specify that existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop 
or obtain internal-use software also applies to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that 
is a service contract. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and 
interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021, and early application is permitted. 
We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the financial statements and 
related disclosures. 
  
The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs 
to date, including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those 
issued to date either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not 
applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact our financial statements. 
 
NOTE 3 – INCOME TAX PROVISION 
 
The Company has filed its income tax return for the period ended December 31, 2019, which will remain 
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service under the statute of limitations for a period of 
three years from the date it is filed. 
 
Since the passage of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017 (“TJCA’), net operating losses can be carried 
forward indefinitely. The Federal net operating loss carryforward as of December 31, 2019 totaled 
$1,064,709. Net operating loss carryforwards for state income tax purposes approximate those available 
for Federal income tax purposes.   
 
NOTE 4 – CONVERTIBLE NOTES 
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The Company issued $450,000 convertible notes in 2018, accruing interest at 7% per annum. Notes 
totaling $200,000 convert at a valuation cap of $10,000,000 and 20% discount, and the remaining 2018 
notes do not have a specified valuation cap.   The Company issued an additional $425,000 convertible 
notes in 2019, accruing interest at 7% per annum with no specified valuation cap or discount. All notes 
are set to mature in December 2020. The notes convert at a qualified equity financing defined as $3MM.  
 
Accrued interest as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 are $59,428 and $10,164 respectively.  
 
NOTE 5 – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY  
 
Common Stock: 
 
As of December 31, 2019, the Company had authorized 20,000,000 shares of common stock, Series A, 
par value $0.0001 and 5,000,000 shares of common stock, Series B, par value $0.0001.  
 
As of December 31, 2019, the Company had 9,250,000 shares of Series A common stock issued and 
outstanding, for a total purchase price of $158,430 and 140,620 shares of Series B common stock issued 
and outstanding, for a total purchase price of $14, issued in exchange for company/team member services. 
 
NOTE 6 – OPERATING EXPENSES 
 

COI ENERGY SERVICES, INC. 
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

For Years Ending December 31, 2019 and 2018 
(Unaudited) 

     
   12/31/2019 12/31/2018 
 OPERATING EXPENSES   
     Advertising, marketing and trade shows  $              8,664   $            20,312  
     Bank Service Charges/Merchant Services Fees                  1,072                      722  
     Conferences/Meetings/Training                  5,309                      974  
     Corporate Retreat                  1,046                 16,912  
     Dues and Subscriptions                  5,161                   1,616  
     Insurance Expense                  7,349                   5,146  
     Office Supplies                  8,969                   2,390  
     Postage and Delivery                  1,306                   1,424  
     Software, Business                     609                      388  
     Webhosting                     994                      478  
     Computer and Internet Expenses                       20                      116  
     Payroll Expenses   
        Taxes                12,573                 15,613  
        Wages                77,362               137,366  
        Wages, Officers                62,000                 64,000  
     Total Payroll Expenses              151,935               216,979  
     PEO, Payroll Expenses   

        Health Insurance                15,799                         -    
        Payroll Processing Fees                  4,920                         -    
        Taxes                11,627                         -    
        Wages              114,302                         -    
        Wages, Officers                27,280                         -    
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        Workers Compensation Ins                     564                         -    
     Total PEO, Payroll Expenses              174,492                         -    
     Deferred Compensation                85,527                         -    

     Internships                        -                     7,650  
     Subcontracted Services, Administrative                74,748                 35,575  
     Payroll Processing Fees                  3,257                   2,325  
     Recruiting Expense                        -                     9,000  
     Research and Development   

        Software Development                  2,111                   1,647  
        Software Development, Payoneer/overseas                68,330                 38,720  
     Total Research and Development                70,441                 40,367  
     International Payroll                66,470                         -    

     Professional Fees   
        Accounting                  6,800                   4,470  
        Legal                16,388                 34,609  
     Total Professional Fees                23,188                 39,079  
     Consulting                24,400                   2,178  
     Travel Expenses                33,489                 23,814  
     Meals and Entertainment                  3,090                   2,388  
     Rent Expense                40,732                 27,522  
     Utilities                  3,014                      966  
     Telephone Expense                  1,665                   1,248  
     Corporate Taxes                     728                         -    

     
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES  $          797,675   $          459,569  

  
 
NOTE 7 – STOCK BASED COMPENSATION 
 
The Company has adopted the 2019 stock-based compensation plan but has not yet issued any stock 
options.   
 
NOTE 8 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation 
against the Company. 
 
NOTE 9 – GOING CONCERN 
 
These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.  The Company began operation in 2016 
and incurred a loss since inception. The Company’s ability to continue is dependent upon management’s 
plan to raise additional funds and achieve profitable operations.  The financial statements do not include 
any adjustments that might be necessary if the Company is not able to continue as a going concern.  
 
NOTE 10 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Issuance of Convertible Notes  
 
The Company issued $100,000 of convertible notes, accruing interest at 7% per annum. The notes convert 
at a valuation cap of $10,000,000 and 20% discount, due March 2022. 
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Crowdfunded Offering 
 
The Company is offering (the “Crowdfunded Offering”) up to $1,070,000 in Simple Agreements for 
Future Equity (SAFEs). The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $25,000 in this 
offering and up to $1,070,000 maximum. The Company must receive commitments from investors 
totaling the minimum amount by the offering deadline listed in the Form C, as amended in order to 
receive any funds.   
 
The Crowdfunded Offering is being made through OpenDeal Portal LLC (the “Intermediary” aka 
“Republic” or “Republic.co”). The Intermediary will be entitled to receive a 6% commission fee and 2% 
of the securities issued in this offering. 
 
COVID 19 
 
In January 2020, the World Health Organization has declared the outbreak of a novel coronavirus 
(COVID-19) as a “Public Health Emergency of International Concern,” which continues to spread 
throughout the world and has adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to 
significant declines and volatility in financial markets. The coronavirus outbreak and government 
responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and adversely impacting many industries. The 
outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on economic and market conditions and trigger 
a period of global economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this situation precludes any 
prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the coronavirus outbreak. Nevertheless, the 
outbreak presents uncertainty and risk with respect to the Company, its performance, and its financial 
results.  
 
Management’s Evaluation 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 6, 2020, the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified which 
require adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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$CEMGF�D[�/QTICP�5VCPNG[�/WNVKEWNVWTCN�+PPQXCVKQP�.CD�CPF�5#2�K1

4GEQIPK\GF�D[�)QQING���5VCTVWRU�CU���QH����$NCEM�HQWPFGTU�VQ�YCVEJ�KP�����

,
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2TQDNGO

����QH�GPGTI[�EQPUWOGF�D[�DWKNFKPIU�KU�YCUVGF
6JG�UVCVG�QH�GPGTI[�EQPUWORVKQP�KP�VJG�75�TKIJV�PQY�KU�FCPIGTQWU�CPF�GZRGPUKXG��'PGTI[�YCUVG�HTQO�DWKNFKPIU�CNQPG�KP�VJG�7�5�

TGUWNVU�KP�QXGT�����OKNNKQP�OGVTKE�VQPU�QH�ECTDQP�GOKVVGF�KPVQ�VJG�GPXKTQPOGPV�CPF����$�VJTQYP�QWV�VJG�YKPFQY�GXGT[�[GCT��6JCV	U

GSWKXCNGPV�VQ�JCXKPI�QXGT����OKNNKQP�ECTU�QP�VJG�TQCF��)NQDCN�YCTOKPI�RQUGU�EQPUKFGTCDNG�VJTGCVU�KP�VJG�PGCT�HWVWTG��9G�PGGF�VQ

FGETGCUG�QWT�GOKUUKQPU�D[�����VQ�TGFWEG�VGORGTCVWTG�EJCPIGU��¾$WKNFKPIU�CPF�HQUUKN�HWGN�RQYGT�RNCPVU�CTG�C�ITGCV�RNCEG�VQ�UVCTV�

7VKNKVKGU�TGUGTXG�OQTG�RQYGT�HQT�GCEJ�DWKNFKPI�VQ�CXQKF
DNCEMQWVU
'XGT[�VKOG�YG�HNKR�QP�VJG�NKIJV�UYKVEJ�YG�GZRGEV�VJG�NKIJV�VQ�VWTP�QP��7VKNKVKGU��VJGTGHQTG��OWUV�RTQXKFG�UWHHKEKGPV�GPGTI[�KP�VJG�GXGPV�VJCV

GXGT[�EWUVQOGT�VWTPU�QP�CNN�QH�VJGKT�NKIJVU��TWPU�VJGKT�#�%�HQT�OCZ�EQQNKPI��CPF�QRGTCVGU�CNN�QH�VJGKT�GSWKROGPV��6JG�EQUVU�HQT�WVKNKVKGU�VQ

RTQXKFG�GPGTI[�HQT�VJKU�oRGCM�FGOCPF¹�CTG�GPQTOQWU�CPF�KV�KU�YCUVGHWN�¾

#U�C�TGUWNV��WVKNKVKGU�CPF�ITKF�QRGTCVQTU�JCXG�ETGCVGF�GPGTI[�GHHKEKGPE[�KPEGPVKXG�RTQITCOU��UWEJ�CU�&GOCPF�/CPCIGOGPV��VJCV�RC[U

EWUVQOGTU�VQ�QRVKOK\G�VJGKT�GPGTI[�WUG�FWTKPI�VKOGU�QH�RGCM�FGOCPF���KP�VJG�75�CNQPG�VJGUG�RTQITCOU�CTG�GZRGEVGF�VQ�GZEGGF�����$

D[�������7VKNKVKGU�NQQM�VQ�KPETGCUG�RCTVKEKRCVKQP�KP�VJGUG�RTQITCOU�HTQO�����VQ�����D[�������*QYGXGT��EQORCPKGU�CTG�QHVGP�PQV�CYCTG

QH�VJGUG�RTQITCOU�CPF�UGTXKEG�RTQXKFGTU�VCMG�C�NKPG�UJCTG�QH�VJG�XCNWG�QH�VJG�RTQITCOU�KPUVGCF�QH�EWUVQOGTU�TGVCKPKPI������QH�VJGKT

UCXKPIU�¾



��������� 5HSXEOLF�³�ZKHUH�DQ\RQH�FDQ�LQYHVW�LQ�VWDUWXSV

KWWSV���UHSXEOLF�FR�FRL�HQHUJ\�H[KLELW ����

2QUV�%18+&��EQORCPKGU�OWUV�TGFWEG�GZRGPUGU�CU�OWEJ�CU�RQUUKDNG��)KXGP�VJG�KPETGCUG�KP�URCEG�RGT�GORNQ[GG�CPF�J[DTKF�OQFGNU�QH

KP�QHHKEG��TGOQVG�YQTMKPI��EQORCPKGU�PGGF�VQ�CNKIP�VJGKT�GPGTI[�EQUVU�YKVJ�DWKNFKPI�WVKNK\CVKQP��9KVJ�DWKNFKPIU�OCMKPI�WR�����QH�GPGTI[

WUCIG�CPF�����QH�GPGTI[�YCUVG��VJKU�TGRTGUGPVU�VJG�DKIIGUV�QRRQTVWPKV[�VQ�JGNR�EQORCPKGU�NQYGT�EQUVU�CPF�RTQVGEV�QWT�GPXKTQPOGPV�

5QNWVKQP

%1+�'PGTI[��%TGCVKPI�5OCTV�$WKNFKPIU�VJTQWIJ�TGCN�VKOG�/.�
FTKXGP�+PUKIJVU
%1+�'PGTI[�QHHGTU�C�FKUTWRVKXG�VGEJPQNQI[�RNCVHQTO�VJCV�GPCDNGU�EQORCPKGU�VQ�OCZKOK\G�VJGKT�RQVGPVKCN�UCXKPIU�HTQO�TGCN�VKOG�FGOCPF

OCPCIGOGPV�KPUKIJVU�¾

1WT�OKUUKQP�KU�VQ�GORQYGT�DWUKPGUUGU�VQ�CEJKGXG�VJGKT�GPGTI[�IQCNU�CPF�TGFWEG�VJGKT�ECTDQP�HQQVRTKPV��GPJCPEKPI�VJGKT�HKPCPEKCN

UVCDKNKV[�CPF�NQPI�VGTO�UWEEGUU��1WT�EQORTGJGPUKXG�RNCVHQTO�RTQXKFGU�C�F[PCOKE�QXGTXKGY�QH�EWUVQOGTU»�GPGTI[�CUUGVU��EQNNGEVKPI�TGCN

VKOG�FCVC�VQ�WPEQXGT�TGUQWTEG�CXCKNCDKNKV[��CNNQYKPI�DQVJ�DWUKPGUUGU�CPF�WVKNKVKGU�VQ�IGPGTCVG�XCNWG�HTQO�VJGUG�WPWUGF�CPF�QHVGP

YCUVGF�GPGTI[�UQWTEGU�¾
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9G�EQPPGEV�WVKNKVKGU�CPF�DWUKPGUUGU�VQ�YQTM�VQYCTFU�C�OQTG�ENKOCVG�HTKGPFN[�GEQPQO[�D[�QRVKOK\KPI�VJG�ITKF��KORTQXKPI�GPGTI[

RGTHQTOCPEG�QH�DWKNFKPIU�CPF�TGFWEKPI�ECTDQP�GOKUUKQPU�

2TQFWEV
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#�5CC5�DCUGF�FKIKVCN�GPGTI[�OCPCIGT
9G�FGXGNQRGF�CPF�FGRNQ[GF�C�WUGT�HTKGPFN[�RNCVHQTO�VQ�JGNR�DWUKPGUUGU�UCXG�QP�GPGTI[�EQUVU��TGFWEG�RGCM�FGOCPF�CPF�UCXG�VJG

RNCPGV���CNN�YKVJ�VJG�VQWEJ�QH�C�DWVVQP�QP�VJGKT�FGUMVQR�QT�OQDKNG�FGXKEG��1WT�WPKSWG�#+�CPF�OCEJKPG�NGCTPKPI�CNIQTKVJO�QHHGTU�KPUKIJVU

CPF�RTGFKEVKXG�CPCN[VKEU�CTQWPF�GPGTI[�CUUGVU�CPF�WUCIG��CPF�CNNQYU�VJG�OQPGVK\CVKQP�QH�VJQUG�TGUQWTEGU�

(QT�WVKNKVKGU��%1+�'PGTI[�UVTGCONKPGU�VJG�GPVKTG�&GOCPF�/CPCIGOGPV�RTQITCO�YKVJ�UKORNG�VYQ�YC[�EQOOWPKECVKQP�CPF

EQORTGJGPUKXG�TGRQTVKPI��7VKNKVKGU�CTG�PQY�CDNG�VQ�XKGY�DGJKPF�VJG�OGVGT�
$6/��CUUGVU�HTQO�C�UKPING�CRRNKECVKQP��CNNQYKPI�VJGO�VQ

QRVKOK\G�VJG�UWRRN[�QH�GPGTI[�CETQUU�VJGKT�PGVYQTM�¾

6TCEVKQP

'ZENWUKXG�WVKNKV[�RCTVPGTUJKRU�YKVJ�6'%1�CPF�0;2#
9G	XG�GUVCDNKUJGF�RCTVPGTUJKRU�YKVJ�DKNNKQP�FQNNCT�WVKNKV[�EQORCPKGU��6CORC�'NGEVTKE�%QORCP[�
6'%1��CPF�0GY�;QTM�2QYGT�#WVJQTKV[


0;2#��HQT�QWT�YJKVG�NCDGN�UQNWVKQP��6JGUG�EQODKPGF�RCTVPGTUJKRU�TGRTGUGPV�C�JWIG�QRRQTVWPKV[�KP�VJGUG�LWTKUFKEVKQPU�CNQPG��9G
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EWTTGPVN[�JCXG�QXGT�����RCKF�WUGTU�QP�VJG�RNCVHQTO�¾

+P�CFFKVKQP��YG�TGEGPVN[�RCTVPGTGF�YKVJ�5#2�CPF�%1+�KU�PQY�VJG�QPN[�'PGTI[�QP�FGOCPF�RNCVHQTO�CRRNKECVKQP�QP�VJG�5#2�#RR

%GPVGT�

9G�YGTG�CNUQ�PCOGF�HKPCNKUVU�KP�4KUG�QH�VJG�4GUV����9GUV�%NGCP�'PGTI[�%QORGVKVKQP�CPF�VJG�7TDCP�(WVWTG�2TK\G�%QORGVKVKQP�¾

1WT�HQWPFGT��5C.KUC�$GTTKGP��YCU�UGNGEVGF�VQ�RCTVKEKRCVG�KP�/QTICP�5VCPNG[»U�/WNVKEWNVWTCN�+PPQXCVKQP�.CD��5#2�K1�(QWPFT[�CPF

/CUU%JCNNGPIG�HQT�JGT�YQTM�KP�ETGCVKPI�CP�KPPQXCVKXG�EQORCP[�VJCV	U�UQNXKPI�DKI�YQTNF�RTQDNGOU�

%WUVQOGTU

/CMKPI�DWUKPGUUGU�OQPG[�CPF�UWRRQTVKPI�WVKNKVKGU¾
1WT�EWTTGPV�ENKGPVU�KPENWFG�%KVK��75�(QQFU��2$5�5VWFKQU��#OCNKG�#TGPC��75(��2WDNKZ�5WRGTOCTMGVU��CPF�OQTG��9G�JCXG�C������NKHGVKOG

EWUVQOGT�TGVGPVKQP�TCVG¾FWG�VQ�QWT�UWRGTKQT�GPGTI[�QRVKOK\CVKQP�UQHVYCTG�CPF�KPVGITCVGF�OCTMGV�RNCVHQTO��6JTQWIJ�%1+�'PGTI[�

DWUKPGUUGU�CTG�RCKF�HQT�VJGKT�HNGZKDNG�GPGTI[�ECRCEKV[��KPETGCUKPI�VJGKT�GCTPKPIU�RQVGPVKCN�¾

7VKNKV[�EQORCPKGU�CTG�CDNG�VQ�CEEGUU�TGCN�VKOG�FCVC�QP�GPGTI[�DGJCXKQTU�CPF�CUUGV�CXCKNCDKNKV[�YJKEJ�UVTGCONKPGU�VJGKT�YQTM�KP

QRVKOK\KPI�VJG�ITKF��¾+V�CNUQ�TGFWEGU�QXGTJGCF�EQUV�D[�RTQXKFKPI�XCNWCDNG�TGRQTVU�CV�VJG�VQWEJ�QH�C�DWVVQP��#EEQTFKPI�VQ�C�TGRTGUGPVCVKXG

HTQO�6'%1��o%1+»U�TGCN�VKOG�XKUKDKNKV[�CPF�CWVQOCVKE�/�8�JCU�UVTGCONKPGF�QWT�RTQEGUU�D[�UKZ�
���OQPVJU�CPF�FTCOCVKECNN[

TGFWEGF�QWT�EQUV�¹

$WUKPGUU�/QFGN

#�UKORNG�UWDUETKRVKQP�OQFGN�OCMGU�KV�GCU[�HQT�EWUVQOGTU�VQ�UGG
VJGKT�UCXKPIU
9G�EJCTIG�C�UKORNG�UWDUETKRVKQP�OQFGN�VJCV�OCMGU�KV�GCU[�HQT�EWUVQOGTU�VQ�DWFIGV�CPF�UGG�VJGKT�UCXKPIU��1WT�UWDUETKRVKQP�TCVGU�CTG

OQPVJN[�CNQPI�YKVJ�C�QPG�VKOG�CEVKXCVKQP�HGG��1P�CXGTCIG��QWT�EWUVQOGTU�UGG�OQPVJN[�UCXKPIU�YKVJ�C�RC[DCEM�RGTKQF�QH�NGUU�VJCP�UKZ

OQPVJU��9KVJ�QWT�EWTTGPV�VTCEVKQP��YG�GZRGEV�VQ�CEJKGXG�PGCTN[¾���/�#44¾D[������
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/CTMGV

2QUKVKQPGF�VQ�DG�VJG�FKIKVCN�GPGTI[�OCPCIGT�NGCFGT

$WUKPGUUGU�PQY��OQTG�VJCP�GXGT��PGGF�VQ�TGFWEG�VJGKT�ECTDQP�HQQVRTKPV�VQ�QHHUGV�DQVJ�HKPCPEKCN�CPF�GEQPQOKE�DWTFGPU��6JKU�KU

JCRRGPKPI�CETQUU�VJG�DQCTF�HTQO�KPXGUVQTU�VQ�KPUWTCPEG�VQ�GORNQ[GGU���EWUVQOGTU�¾
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7UKPI�QWT�RTQXGP�5CC5�UCNGU�CPF�OCTMGVKPI�RNC[DQQM��YG�CTG�VCTIGVKPI�CPF�ENQUKPI�OCLQT�&GOCPF�/CPCIGOGPV�EWUVQOGTU�

RQUKVKQPKPI�QWTUGNXGU�CU�VJG�OCTMGV�NGCFGT��¾9G�CTG�VCTIGVKPI�DQVJ�GPVGTRTKUG�CPF�/KF�/CTMGV�CEEQWPVU�VJTQWIJ�FKTGEV�UCNGU�CPF

EJCPPGN�RCTVPGTU��¾%1+�'PGTI[	U�VQVCN�CFFTGUUCDNG�OCTMGV�KU���$�DCUGF�QP������QH�CNN�DWUKPGUU�EWUVQOGTU�

%QORGVKVKQP

6TCPURCTGPE[���ENGCT�EWUVQOGT�XCNWG�GNGXCVGU�%1+�'PGTI[
CDQXG�VJG�TGUV
7PNKMG�VJG�EQORGVKVKQP��%1+�'PGTI[�QHHGTU�EWUVQOGTU������QH�VJG�UCXKPIU�CPF�TGXGPWG�IGPGTCVGF�QP�VJG�RNCVHQTO��+V�KU�VJG�HKTUV�UQNWVKQP

VJCV�EJCTIGU�C�UKORNG�OQPVJN[�UWDUETKRVKQP�HGG���CNNQYKPI�EWUVQOGTU�VQ�GCUKN[�DWFIGV�HQT�VJG�UGTXKEG�CPF�VCMG�HWNN�CFXCPVCIG�QH�VJG

UCXKPIU�¾

1WT�HWNN�UGTXKEG�&KIKVCN�'PGTI[�/CPCIGT�PQV�QPN[�QHHGTU�&GOCPF�4GURQPUG�CPF�'PGTI[�'HHKEKGPE[�OCPCIGOGPV��KV�CNUQ�GPCDNGU

EWUVQOGTU�VQ�KPVGITCVG�4GPGYCDNG�'PGTI[�TGUQWTEGU�VQ�GPUWTG�VJG[�CTG�QRVKOK\KPI�HQT�RTKEG�CPF�RGTHQTOCPEG�¾
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#U�C�OKUUKQP�DCUGF�EQORCP[��%1+�'PGTI[�KU�VJG�QPN[�FKIKVCN�GPGTI[�OCPCIGOGPV�UQNWVKQP�VJCV�KU�CNUQ�EQOOKVVGF�VQ�DTKPIKPI

GPGTI[�UGEWTKV[�VQ�WPFGTUGTXGF�EQOOWPKVKGU��9G�DGNKGXG�CEEGUU�VQ�GPGTI[�KU�GUUGPVKCN�VQ�NKXKPI�C�RTQFWEVKXG�CPF�FKIPKHKGF�NKHG�

TGICTFNGUU�QH�UQEKQGEQPQOKE�UVCVWU���CPF�RCTV�QH�VJCV�OGCPU�GPUWTKPI�EQOOWPKVKGU�OQUV�CHHGEVGF�D[�ENKOCVG�EJCPIG�JCXG�CEEGUU�VQ

ENGCP�GPGTI[��¾9G�RCTVPGT�YKVJ�JQWUKPI�CWVJQTKVKGU��*CDKVCV�HQT�*WOCPKV[�CPF�QVJGTU�VQ�IKHV�ENGCP�GPGTI[�UQNWVKQPU�VQ�VJG�OQUV

XWNPGTCDNG�

8KUKQP

4GFWEKPI�QWT�ECTDQP�HQQVRTKPV�VJTQWIJ�C�VTWG�GPGTI[
OCTMGVRNCEG
1XGT�VJG�PGZV�VJTGG�[GCTU��%1+�YKNN�TGFWEG�GPGTI[�WVKNK\CVKQP�D[�OQTG�VJCP��/�/9*��TGUWNVKPI�KP�VJG�TGFWEVKQP�QH����-�OGVTKE�VQPU�QH

ECTDQP��$WV�VJKU�KU�QPN[�VJG�DGIKPPKPI��9G�RNCP�VQ�GZRCPF�QWT�TGNCVKQPUJKRU�YKVJ�CNN�EWUVQOGTU�VQ�KPENWFG�C�HWNN�UWKVG�QH�GPGTI[

GHHKEKGPE[�RTQFWEVU�CPF�UGTXKEGU��GXGPVWCNN[�DGEQOKPI�VJG�YQTNF	U�NGCFKPI�JWD�HQT�VJG��VTCPUCEVKXG��GPGTI[�OCTMGVRNCEG��YJGTG�CNN

GPGTI[�RTQUWOGTU�CPF�EQPUWOGTU�ECP�VTCFG�YKVJ�GCEJ�QVJGT�¾
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+PXGUVQTU

1XGT���/�TCKUGF�HTQO�C�UVTQPI�PGVYQTM�QH�KPXGUVQTU
6JG�EQORCP[�JCU�TCKUGF�C���/�QP�C�EQPXGTVKDNG�PQVG��YJKEJ�YKNN�EQPXGTV�VQ�GSWKV[�CV�VJG�HKTUV�RTKEGF�TQWPF�QH�TCKUGF�GSWKV[�

(QWPFGTU

#P�GZRGTKGPEGF��XKUKQPCT[�HQWPFGT�YKVJ�WPOCVEJGF�GZRGTVKUG�KP
GPGTI[

5C.KUC�$GTTKGP�JCU�URGPV�JGT�GPVKTG�ECTGGT�FGXQVGF�VQ�DTKPIKPI�GPGTI[�GHHKEKGPE[�VQ�QWT�YQTNF��5JG�JCU�QXGT����[GCTU�GZRGTKGPEG�KP

VJG�GNGEVTKE�RQYGT�CPF�UOCTV�ITKF�URCEG�CPF�KU�CEVKXGN[�UWRRQTVKPI�JQY�WVKNKVKGU�CPF�EQORCPKGU�YQTM�VQIGVJGT�VQ�JGNR�QWT

ITKF�CPF�QWT�RNCPGV��$G[QPF�JGT�NGCFGTUJKR�CV�%1+�'PGTI[��5C.KUC�KU�C�$QCTF�6TWUVGG�CV�VJG�7PKXGTUKV[�QH�2KVVUDWTIJ�CPF�$QCTF�%JCKT��

(QWPFGT�QH�564+8'��+PE���C�PQP�RTQHKV�FGFKECVGF�VQ�KPETGCUKPI�JKIJ�UEJQQN�ITCFWCVKQP�TCVGU�CPF�RQUV�UGEQPFCT[�UEJQQN�OCVTKEWNCVKQP�QH

EWNVWTCNN[�FKXGTUG�[QWVJ��5JG�KU�CP�CEVKXG�URGCMGT�CPF�PQVGF�NGCFGT�KP�VJG�GPGTI[�UGEVQT�¾

1PG�QH�5C.KUC»U�EQTG�XCNWGU�KU�RJKNCPVJTQR[��5JG�DGNKGXG�VJCV�VQ�YJQO�OWEJ�KU�IKXGP��OWEJ�KU�TGSWKTGF��*GT�OKUUKQP�KP�NKHG�KU�VQ

RQUKVKXGN[�KORCEV�VJG�URCEG�UJG�QEEWRKGU�D[�NGCXKPI�KV�DGVVGT�QHH�VJCP�UJG�HQWPF�KV�¾
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6GCO

5C.KUC�$GTTKGP (QWPFGT�CPF�%'1

2TCMCUJ�$JCVKC %JKGH�8CNWG�1HHKEGT

)WKNNCWOGG�#OCP 2TQFWEV�1YPGT

'UVGDCP�%CRCTTQ\ $CEM�'PF�&GXGNQRGT

,QUG�)WVKGTTG\ (TQPV�'PF�&GXGNQRGT

5CTC�2CTXG\ #UUQEKCVG�/CTMGVKPI�/CPCIGT
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2GTMU

���� #�6JCPM�;QW�UJQWVQWV�QP�UQEKCN�OGFKC�

������ #NN�PQP�OQPGVCT[�RGTMU�HTQO�RTGXKQWU�NGXGN��#�RGTUQPCNK\GF�6JCPM�;QW�PQVG�HTQO�VJG�%'1�

������ #NN�PQP�OQPGVCT[�RGTMU�HTQO�RTGXKQWU�NGXGN��+PXKVCVKQP�VQ�LQKP�C�ITQWR�XKFGQ�ECNN�YKVJ�QVJGT

KPXGUVQTU�VQ�OGGV�EQTG�OGODGTU�QH�VJG�VGCO�

������� #NN�PQP�OQPGVCT[�RGTMU�HTQO�RTGXKQWU�NGXGN��+PXKVCVKQP�VQ�LQKP�CP�KPFKXKFWCN�XKFGQ�ECNN�VQ�OGGV�EQTG
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THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE ³SECURITIES ACT´), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY 
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT 
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT 
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR¶S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY 
OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY 
PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

COI Energy Services, Inc. 
 

Crowd SAFE 
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2020  

 
THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (WKH ³Investor´, and 

together with all other Series 2020 Crowd SAFE KROGHUV, ³Investors´) of $[________] (WKH ³Purchase 
Amount´) on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], COI Energy Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the 
³Company´), KHUHE\ LVVXHV to the Investor the ULJKW WR FHUWDLQ VKDUHV RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V Capital Stock 
(defined below), subject to the terms set forth below.  

 
 
TKH ³Discount´ LV 20%. 
 
TKH ³Valuation Cap´ LV $18,000,000. 

  
 
See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 

1. Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 

Sections 1(b)-(d) (³First Equity Financing´), WKH CRPSDQ\ VKDOO promptly notify the Investor of the 
FORVLQJ RI WKH FLUVW ETXLW\ FLQDQFLQJ DQG RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V GLVFUHWLRQDU\ GHFLVLRQ WR HLWKHU (1) FRQWLQXH WKH 
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the 
Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF 
Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount 
E\ (\) WKH DSSOLFDEOH CRQYHUVLRQ PULFH (VXFK DSSOLFDEOH CRQYHUVLRQ PULFH, WKH ³First Equity Financing 
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Price´).  
 
 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First 

Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in 
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) (HDFK, D ³Subsequent Equity Financing´), WKH CRPSDQ\ VKDOO promptly 
notify the Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of thH CRPSDQ\¶V GLVFUHWLRQDU\ 
decision to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE ZLWKRXW FRQYHUWLQJ WKH IQYHVWRU¶V PXUFKDVH 
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the 
Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent 
Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal to the 
quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.  

 
(b) Liquidity Event. 
 
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before 

any Equity Financing, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase 
Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from the Company a number of 
shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails 
to select the cash option.  In connection with this Section 1(b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and 
payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the 
Liquidity Event.  If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 
(FROOHFWLYHO\, WKH ³Cash-Out Investors´) LQ IXOO, WKHQ DOO RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V DYDLODEOH IXQGV ZLOO EH 
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. 

 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but 

before the termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment 
equal to the Purchase Amount (as described in the foregoing paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from 
the Company a number of shares of the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing 
Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option. Shares of Capital Stock granted in connection therewith 
shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock issued in connection 
ZLWK WKH CRPSDQ\¶V PRVW UHFHQW ETXLW\ FLQDQFLQJ. 

 
II WKH CRPSDQ\¶V ERDUG RI GLUHFWRUV GHWHUPLQHV LQ JRRG IDLWK WKDW GHOLYHU\ RI CDSLtal Stock to the 

Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section 1(b)(ii)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, 
then the Company shall deliver to Investor in lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of 
such Capital Stock, DV GHWHUPLQHG LQ JRRG IDLWK E\ WKH CRPSDQ\¶V ERDUG RI GLUHFWRUV. 

 
(c) Dissolution Event.  If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in 

accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock, 
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the 
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith 
E\ WKH CRPSDQ\¶V board of directors at the time of Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments 
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution 
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock.    

 
(d) Termination.  This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the 

Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the 
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares, whether in Capital Stock or in the CF Shadow Series, to the 
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Investor pursuant to Section 1(a) or Section 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of 
amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(c). 

 
2. Definitions 
 

³Capital Stock´ PHDQV WKH FDSLWDO VWRFN RI WKH CRPSDQ\, LQFOXGLQJ, ZLWKRXW OLPLWDWLRQ, Common 
Stock and Preferred Stock. 

 
³CF Shadow Series´ VKDOO PHDQ D VHULHV RI Capital Stock that is identical in all respects to the 

shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) issued in the 
relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity Financing, the 
Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:   

 
(i) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled 
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of 
the Company;  
 

 (ii) Each of the CF Shadow Series shareholders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in 
the form of Exhibit A attached hereto, appointing the Intermediary as its irrevocable proxy 
with respect to any matter to which CF Shadow Series shareholders are entitled to vote by 
law.  Entering into such proxy agreement is a condition of receiving CF Shadow Shares 
and such agreement provides that the Intermediary will vote with the majority of the 
holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on any matters to which the 
proxy agreement applies; and  

 
 (iii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except 

with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws. 
 
³Change of Control´ PHDQV (L) D WUDQVDFWLRQ RU VHULHV RI UHODWHG WUDQVDFWLRQV LQ ZKLFK DQ\ ³SHUVRQ´ 

RU ³JURXS´ (ZLWKLQ the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
DPHQGHG), EHFRPHV WKH ³EHQHILFLDO RZQHU´ (DV GHILQHG LQ RXOH 13G-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the 
Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the CRPSDQ\¶V ERDUG RI Girectors, (ii) any 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related 
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to 
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of 
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting 
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition 
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    

 
³Common Stock´ PHDQV the common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company. 
 
³Conversion Price´ PHDQV HLWKHU: (L) WKH SAFE Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever 

calculation results in a greater number of shares of Capital Stock. 
 
³Discount Price´ PHDQV WKH SURGXFW RI (i) the price per share of Capital Stock sold in an Equity 

Financing and (ii) 100% less the Discount. 
 

³Dissolution Event´ means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for 
WKH EHQHILW RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FUHGLWRUV, (LLL) WKH FRPPHQFHPHQW RI D FDVH (ZKHWKHU YROXQWDU\ RU LQYROXQWDU\) 
VHHNLQJ UHOLHI XQGHU TLWOH 11 RI WKH UQLWHG SWDWHV CRGH (WKH ³BDQNUXSWF\ CRGH´), RU (LY) DQ\ RWKHU 
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liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or 
involuntary. 

 
³Equity Financing´ shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its 

Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of 
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

 
³Equity Securities´ VKDOO PHDQ CRPPRQ 6WRFN RU Preferred Stock or any securities convertible 

into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) 
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the 
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the 
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued 
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued. 

 
³Fully Diluted Capitalization´ shall mean the aggregate number, as of immediately prior to the 

First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or 
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible 
Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but 
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under 
DQ\ RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V H[LVWLQJ HTXLW\ LQFHQWLYH SODQV, (LL) FRQYHUWLEOH SURPLVVRU\ QRWHV LVVXHG E\ WKH 
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any 
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs. 

³Intermediary´ PHDQV 2SHQDHDO 3RUWDO //C, D UHJLVWHUHG VHFXULWLHV FURZGIXQGLQJ SRUWDO 
CRD#283874, or a qualified successor. 

 
³IPO´ PHDQV WKH FORVLQJ RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V ILUVW ILUP FRPPLWPHQW XQGHUZULWWHQ LQLWLDO SXEOLF 

offering of Common Stock pursuant to an effective registration statement filed under the Securities Act. 
 
³Liquidity Capitalization´ PHDQV WKH QXPEHU, DV RI LPPHGLDWHO\ SULRU WR WKH /LTXLGLW\ (YHQW, RI 

VKDUHV RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FDSLWDO VWRFN (RQ DQ DV-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or 
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (i) shares of Common Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive 
or similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; and (iii) convertible promissory notes.  

 
³Liquidity Event´ PHDQV D CKDQJH RI CRQWURO RU DQ ,32.  
 
³Liquidity Price´ means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the 

Liquidity Capitalization. 

³Lock-up Period´ PHDQV WKH SHULRG FRPPHQFLQJ RQ WKH GDWH RI WKH ILQDO SURVSHFWXV UHODWLQJ WR WKH 
CRPSDQ\¶V IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such 
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the 
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 

 
³Preferred Stock´ PHDQV the preferred stock of the Company. 
 
³Regulation CF´ PHDQV 5HJXODWLRQ CURZGIXQGLQJ SURPXOJDWHG XQGHU WKH 6HFXULWLHV AFW. 
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³SAFE´ means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a 

Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert 
into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms. 

 
³SAFE Price´ means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the Fully 

Diluted Capitalization. 
 

3.  Company Representations 
 

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing 
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate 
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the 
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
rHODWLQJ WR RU DIIHFWLQJ WKH HQIRUFHPHQW RI FUHGLWRUV¶ ULJKWV JHQHUDOO\ DQG JHQHUDO SULQFLSOHV RI HTXLW\.  TR 
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material 
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which 
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually, 
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the Company. 

(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument 
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; 
(ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by 
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue 
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this 
LQVWUXPHQW, RWKHU WKDQ: (L) WKH CRPSDQ\¶V corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under 
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF 
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized 
but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such 
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument, 
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient 
authorized numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument.  All such 
shares shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully 
paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or 
restrictions on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising 
under federal or state securities laws. 

(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of 
the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act 
of 1940 (WKH ³Investment Company Act´), DQG LV QRW H[FOXGHG IURP WKH GHILQLWLRQ RI LQYHVWPHQW FRPSDQ\ 
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by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities 
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger 
or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the 
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 

(g) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer 
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer 
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE. 
 

(h) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of 
WKH SHFXULWLHV E[FKDQJH AFW RI 1934 (WKH ³Exchange Act´), (ii) not an investment company as defined in 
section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, and is not excluded from the definition of investment 
company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of such Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities under Rule 
503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under §4(a)(6) due to a failure to make 
timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the laws of a state or territory of the 
United States or the District of Columbia. 
 
4.  Investor Representations 
 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this 
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding 
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, 
LQVROYHQF\ RU RWKHU ODZV RI JHQHUDO DSSOLFDWLRQ UHODWLQJ WR RU DIIHFWLQJ WKH HQIRUFHPHQW RI FUHGLWRUV¶ ULJKWV 
generally and general principles of equity.  

 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not 

been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant 
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities 
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain 
state transfer restrictions may apply. 

 
(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 

hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for 
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, 
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the 
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, 
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the 
ERQD ILGH QDWXUH RI WKH LQYHVWPHQW LQWHQW DQG WKH DFFXUDF\ RI HDFK IQYHVWRU¶V UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV DV H[SUHVVHG 
herein. 

 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the 

investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) 
of the Securities Act. 

 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor 

has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether 
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has 
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
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conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of Republic.co 
and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that no federal 
or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the underlying 
securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this investment. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor 

shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company 
is required to make under relevant securities regulations. 

 
(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities 

issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever 
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 
 

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or 
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, 
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is 
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed 
by or associated with DQ HQWLW\, LGHQWLILHG RQ WKH U.S. DHSDUWPHQW RI CRPPHUFH¶V DHQLHG PHUVRQV RU EQWLW\ 
LLVW, WKH U.S. DHSDUWPHQW RI TUHDVXU\¶V SSHFLDOO\ DHVLJQDWHG NDWLRQDOV LLVW, WKH U.S. DHSDUWPHQW RI SWDWH¶V 
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if 
Investor¶V FRXQWU\ RI UHVLGHQFH RU RWKHU FLUFXPVWDQFHV FKDQJH VXFK WKDW WKH DERYH UHSUHVHQWDWLRQV DUH QR 
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it 
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities 
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 

 
(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to 
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and 
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying 
securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor¶V MXULVGLFWLRQ, LQFOXGLQJ (i) 
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest 
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase; 
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other 
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd 
SAFE (and the Investor¶V EHQHILFLDO LQWHUHVW WKHUHLQ) DQG WKH XQGHUO\LQJ VHFXULWLHV. 

 
(j) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly 

existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority 
to enter into this Agreement; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Agreement 
is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the 
Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws, any 
material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance the Agreement does 
not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; result 
in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or by which it is 
bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount. 
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(k) The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity 
WR DVN CRPSDQ\ TXHVWLRQV DERXW LWV EXVLQHVV SODQV, ³RLVN FDFWRUV,´ DQG DOO RWKHU LQIRUPDWLRQ SUHVHQWHG Ln 
WKH CRPSDQ\¶V Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.  

 
(l) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the 

Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk 
of such total loss. 

 
5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior 
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option 
or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock 
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or 
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the 
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause 
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  

 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply 

to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the 
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family 
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set 
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same 
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all 
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.  
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

  
(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer 

instructions with respect to the Investor¶V UHJLVWUDEOH VHFXULWLHV RI WKH CRPSDny (and the Company shares 
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. 
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates 
representing all of the Investor¶V UHJLVWUDEOH VHFXULWLHV RI WKH CRPSDQ\ (DQG WKH VKDUHV RU VHFXULWLHV RI the 
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY¶S 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY 
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY 
BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY¶S PRINCIPAL OFFICE.  SUCH LOCK-UP 
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 
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(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above, 
the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the 
underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to 
make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 

(i) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering 
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall 
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed 
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the Company 
with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will not require 
registration of such shares under the Securities Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
underlying securities WR DQ\ RI WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FRPSHWLWRUV, DV GHWHUPLQHG E\ WKH CRPSDQ\ LQ JRRG IDLWK. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below 

or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any 
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by 
VWDWH RU IHGHUDO VHFXULWLHV ODZV, WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FKDUWHU RU E\ODZV, DQ\ RWKHU agreement between the Investor 
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE ³SECURITIES ACT´), AND 
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT 
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the CRPSDQ\¶V 
board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued 
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate 
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(c) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature 
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, 
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DGGUHVVHG WR WKH SDUW\ WR EH QRWLILHG DW VXFK SDUW\¶V DGGUHVV listed on the signature page, as subsequently 
modified by written notice. 
 

(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or 
be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to 
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for 
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or 
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights 
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein. 

 
(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of 

law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
LQVWUXPHQW DQG/RU WKH ULJKWV FRQWDLQHG KHUHLQ PD\ EH DVVLJQHG ZLWKRXW WKH CRPSDQ\¶V FRQVHQW E\ WKH 
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control 
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director 
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more 
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and 
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the 
IQYHVWRU, LQ FRQQHFWLRQ ZLWK D UHLQFRUSRUDWLRQ WR FKDQJH WKH CRPSDQ\¶V GRPLFLOH.   

 
(f) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 

held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one 
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate 
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
 

(g) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts. 
 

  (h) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of New York, 
without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 
  (i) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association (the ³AAA´) XQGHU LWV CRPPHUFLDO AUELWUDWLRQ 
RXOHV DQG MHGLDWLRQ PURFHGXUHV (³Commercial Rules´).  The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be 
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having 
jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by 
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its 
Commercial Rules.  The place of arbitration shall be New York, New York.  Except as may be required by 
law or to protect a legal right, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or results 
of any arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties. 
 
  (j) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax 
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more 
particularly as common stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE 
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including, 
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements). 
 

(Signature page follows)   
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 

delivered. 
 

COI Energy Services, Inc. 
By:        
Name: SaLisa Berrien     
Title: CEO  
Address: 802 E. Whiting Street, Tampa, FL 33602  
Email: salisa@coienergyservices.com 

INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name:  
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Exhibit A – CF Shadow Share Proxy 

 
Irrevocable Proxy 

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the ³Crowd 
SAFE´) dated [Date of Crowd SAFE] between COI Energy Services, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the 
³Company´) and [Investor Name] (³Stockholder”). In connection with a conversion of Stockholder¶s 
investment in the Crowd SAFE into Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series (as defined in the Crowd 
SAFE) pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, the Stockholder and OpenDeal Portal LLC (the ³Intermediary´) as 
another holder of Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series hereby agree as follows: 
 
1) Grant of Irrevocable Proxy. 

 
a) With respect to all of the shares of Capital Stock of CF Shadow Series owned by the Stockholder 

as of the date of this Irrevocable Prox\ or an\ subsequent date (the ³Shares´), Stockholder 
hereby grants to Intermediary an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the Delaware General 
Corporation Law to vote the Shares in any manner that the Intermediary may determine in its sole 
and absolute discretion.  For the avoidance of doubt, the Intermediary, as the holder of the 
irrevocable proxy (rather than the Stockholder) will vote the Shares with respect to all 
shareholder meetings and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting) 
on which holders of Shares may be entitled to vote. The Intermediary hereby agrees to vote all 
Shares consistently with the majority of the shares on which the CF Shadow Series is based. This 
proxy revokes any other proxy granted by the Stockholder at any time with respect to the Shares. 

b) The Intermediary shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Stockholder arising 
out of the Intermediar\¶s exercise of the this irrevocable prox\. The Stockholder expressl\ 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Stockholder will not impede the exercise of the 
Intermediar\¶s rights under this irrevocable prox\ and (ii) the Stockholder waives and 
relinquishes any claim, right or action the Stockholder might have, as a stockholder of the 
Company or otherwise, against the Intermediary or any of its affiliates or agents (including any 
directors, officers, managers, members, and employees) in connection with any exercise of the 
irrevocable proxy granted hereunder. 

c) This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Shares on the earlier of (i) the date that such 
Shares are converted into Common Stock of the Company or (ii) the date that such Shares are 
converted to cash or a cash equivalent, but shall continue as to any Shares not so converted. 
 

2) Legend. The Stockholder agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the Shares 
or any transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the irrevocable 
proxy contained in the foregoing Section 1. 
 

3) Representations and Warranties. The Stockholder represents and warrants to the Intermediary as 
follows: 

 
a) The Stockholder has the all necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform 

his obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and 
delivered b\ the Stockholder and constitutes such Stockholder¶s legal and valid obligation 
enforceable against the Stockholder in accordance with its terms. 
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b) The Stockholder is the record owner of the Shares listed under the name on this Appendix A and 
the Stockholder has plenary voting and dispositive power with respect to such Shares; the 
Stockholder owns no other shares of the capital stock of the Company; there are no proxies, 
voting trusts or other agreements or understandings to which such Stockholder is a party or bound 
by and which expressly require that any of the Shares be voted in any specific manner other than 
pursuant to this irrevocable proxy; and the Stockholder has not entered into any agreement or 
arrangement inconsistent with this Irrevocable Proxy. 
 

4) Equitable Remedies. The Stockholder acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this 
Irrevocable Proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the 
Intermediary may be enforced by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant to 
the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive relief may be applied for and granted in connection 
therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and shall be in addition to any other 
remedies that the Intermediary may otherwise have available. 
 

5) Defined Terms. All terms defined in this Irrevocable Proxy shall have the meaning defined herein. 
All other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE. 

 
6) Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of the (i) the Stockholder and (ii) the Intermediary. 
 

7) Assignment. 
 

a) In the event the Stockholder wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any Shares, 
the Stockholder hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the counterparty or 
counterparties thereto must enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary substantially 
identical to this Irrevocable Proxy. 

b) The Intermediary may transfer its rights as Holder under this instrument after giving prior written 
notice to the Stockholder. 
 

8) Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any 
reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event 
that any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively 
operate to invalidate this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and 
void and will not affect any other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and 
provisions of this instrument will remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be 
affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 
 
INVESTOR: INTERMEDIARY: 
 
By: 

 
By: 

Name: Name: Authorized Signatory, OpenDeal Portal 
LLC d/b/a Republic 

Date Date 
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Video Transcript 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Explainer Video Script 

 

COI Energy offers a digital energy platform that connects utilities and businesses to detect and eliminate 
energy waste in buildings to better optimize the electric grid. Buildings waste 30% of the energy they 
consume. This waste amounts to 55 billion dollars and over 300 million metric tons of carbon emitted 
into the environment every year in the U.S. alone. Buildings do not operate at their maximum capacity 
all of the time, but they are billed at their peak demand, even if the peak lasts only 15 minutes. Electric 
utilities must ensure sufficient power to meet demand; therefore businesses are charged for spikes in 
demand. With demand management, real-time analytics, and unique alerts, the COI Optimizer helps 
prevent these spikes to eliminate energy waste and reduce costs. Our user-friendly dashboard informs 
businesses of opportunities to maximize cost savings with energy efficiency, and generate revenue for 
their support of the grid. This helps utilities efficiently manage the grid and ensure reliable power for all. 
Most importantly, we strengthen our collective impact to protect the environment and mitigate the 
disproportionate effects of climate change on disadvantaged communities. COI partners with 
organizations like Habitat for Humanity and Public Housing Authorities that directly support these 
communities. Clean energy access is a fundamental right and crucial to a safe and dignified life. 
Together, we are changing the face of energy to create a climate friendly economy for our children’s 
children to live, work, play and thrive. Please join us on this journey! 


